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Company Profile

Centennial Bancorp is a bank C ENTENNTIAL
holding company organized in 1981,
whose subsidiary is Centennial Bank. BAN C O RP I S
Both organizations are headquartered
in Portland, Oregon. Centennial Bank, (C O MMITTED T @

which started in 1977, operates 23

banking offices. Fourteen are in the BEING A PREMIER

Portland metropolitan area; two in

Vancouver, Washington; one in Salem; N @ RT H W E S T
and six in Lane County. The Bank also
operates four mortgage lending offices, B A N K I N G
and seven commercial banking centers
aimed at the service needs of middle O R G A N IZATI @ N

market commercial customers.

AND PRODUCING INCREASING

Investor Information
SHAREHOLDER VALUE. OUR
o Stock trades on the Nasdaq

National Stock Market under
the ticker symbol “CEBC".
o Stock is included in the

HIGHLY MOTIVATED AND

Russell 20009 Index. DEDICATED EMPLOYEES ARE
o Office address:

Centennial Bancorp, COMMITTED TO PROVIDING

One SW Columbia St.,

Suite 900,

Portland, OR 97258 EXCELLENT PERSONALIZED

o Phone: (503) 973-5556
o Web address: FINANCIAL SERVICE TO

www.centennialbank.com
BUSINESSES, PROFESSIONALS

AND INDIVIDUALS IN THE

COMMUNITIES WE SERVE.
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Financial Briefs

Revenue

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31 (in millions)

(In thousands, except

per share data) 2001 2000 1999 560

Income Statement Data ‘8

Net interest income $ 48,673 $ 49,654 $ 40,600 36

Loan loss provision 3,950 3,800 2,300

Noninterest income 6,180 3,767 3,527 24

Noninterest expense 27,949 26,715 22,801 12

Income before income taxes 22,954 22,906 19,026

Provision for income taxes 8,748 8,703 6,919 0 . ‘ ;
Net income 14,206 14,203 12,107 97 98 99 00 O1

S-year Compound Annual

Balance Sheet Data Growth Rate (CAGR) 19%

Loans, net $655,715 § 704,620 $ 593,663

Total assets 814,615 852,975 726,738

Total deposits 693,120 696,494 573,041

Shareholders’ equity 99,173 90,183 74,329 Net Income

Share Data (in millions)

Diluted earnings per share $ 55 38 55 0% .47 $15

Book value per share 3.99 3.57 2.97 <A

Diluted weighted avg. shares 4.‘__‘ - :_
outstanding 25,717 25,695 25,768 ol

Selected Ratios

Return on average

shareholders’ equity 14.72% 17.15% 17.43%
Net interest margin 6.37 6.84 7.15 EE
Efficiency ratio 50.95 50.01 51.67 Lol

97 98 99 00 Ot
S-year CAGR 17%

Assets
(in millions)

$900

AT CENTENNIAL BANK, WE MAINTAIN HIGH STANDARDS

o measure our CUSTOMER SERVICE 720

540 ‘
LEVELS ON A REGULAR BASIS. WE HOLD THAT CUSTOMER ‘ i

360
SATISFACTION IS A FUNCTION OF EVERY EMPLOYEE'S

180
PERFORMANCE RELEVANT TO THE CUSTOMER’S

EXPECTATIONS.

97 98 99 00 O1
S-year CAGR 15%
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To Qur Valued Shareholders:

September 11th changed us as a
nation and as a people. Our economy suf-
fered a major downturn in 2001, placing
even greater emphasis on delivering cus-
tomer satisfaction. At Centennial Bancorp
and Centennial Bank, we offer superior
products, services and performance that
added shareholder value during the year.
We are always focused on customer satis-
faction — today and tomorrow.

From a financial standpoint,
Centennial Bancorp performed well in
2001 given the market challenges. In fact,
we were added to the Russell 2000® Index
on July 1, 2001, a reflection of our
growth and maturation.

Regionally, a sustained slowdown
in asset growth due to the weakening
economic conditions and loan demand
in the Pacific Northwest contributed to
results that weakened significantly as
the year progressed. Results were

constrained as margins were squeezed.

THE YEAR
2001 WAS

CHALLENGING

AND TURBULENT.

WE WITNESSED HISTORICAL

INTEREST RATE

REDUCTIONS. WE SAW

BUSINESS EXPANSION SLOW

SIGNIFICANTLY. AND,

NONE OF US WILL EVER

FORGET THE EVENTS OF

SEPTEMBER 11.

The 475-basis point drop in interest rates experienced in 2001 was the largest level of

reduction since the early 1960s.

What does this mean to shareholders? For one, it meant we remained vigilant

throughout the year to ensure our core deposits held up well, and we kept our eyes on

asset quality. For another, it meant we were prudent regarding our commercial real estate

lending activities given the current operating environment. Despite these challenges, we

had numerous accomplishments for the year, including the payment of a cash dividend

2001 Annual Report

Centennial Bancorp




for the first time and a coincidental stock split.
Among the highlights of 2001, we — B anking Offices
© Achieved consolidated net income for
the year of $14.2 million, or $.55 per

diluted common share, consistent with 25
the same 12-month period last year. 20 - B
o Implemented a cash dividend program | r
at mid-year. 15 - —
o Issued two stock splits in 2001. & | \ i
10 H i : [
o Completed a two-year share repurchase B / | !
program, purchasing 578,017 shares of 5 | 1 . }_
i : .
Centennial Bancorp stock for a total of J I J H f
. 0 |l 3 ;
$4.2 million.
97 98 99 00 01

© Were added to the Russell 2000® Index.
o Formed locally based strategic alliances
to offer online business insurance products, equipment leasing services
and corporate retirement plans.
o Developed online banking capabilities and a 24/7 phone banking service.
o Opened two new Portland area retirement center branches.
o Announced plans to open a full-service branch in Gresham, Oregon.

Continuing market and service development

To provide for continued customer requirements, Centennial Bank initiated
programs and relationships in 2001 that will prove beneficial for years to come. A new,
distinctive banking office in Gresham, Oregon, opened in February, 2002, becoming the
16th branch operated in the greater

Portland region. The Gresham branch
NEW BUSINESS IS CRITICAL TO OUR CONTINUING

SUCCESS AND GROWTH. we make

A POINT OF CALLING EVERY NEW DEPOSIT CUSTOMER

followed the addition of branches in
retirement centers at Mary's Woods
near Marylhurst University in Lake
Oswego, Oregon, and Cherry Wood WITHIN TEN TO FIFTEEN DAYS OF OPENING THEIR
Village, in southeast Portland, increas- ACCOUNT.
ing our share of branches in the
senior center market.

Other growth initiatives included an online business insurance service, targeting
small business owners and offered through our web site, as well as new alliances devel-
oped to deliver business-leasing solutions. Centennial’'s Commercial Banking Division and

Merchant Banking Group will oversee these business development efforts. In another

Centennial Bancorp 2001 Annual Report




move, we formed a relationship with Deschutes Investment Advisors LLC, also headquar-

tered in Portland, to provide comprehensive corporate retirement plans for small-cap and
middle-market business owners.

Other business bank services are also being readied: a new retail cash vault service
scheduled to be available by the end of the first quarter of 2002, and new debit card process-
ing available by mid-year. The services are ideally suited to merchants with higher-volume
retail transaction businesses. The goal of these new products and services continues to be

enhancement of our customers’ experience and satisfaction banking with us.

Investor news

As reported during the year, Centennial was added to the highly followed small-cap
Russell 2000® Index. Being included in this index is further recognition of Centennial’s great
growth and success over the past several years. It also allows us to steadily build our reputa-
tion as the premier Northwest business bank with the investment community. Combined
with two cash dividends and two stock splits during the year, Centennial Bank provided
steady rewards to shareholders throughout 2001. Our goals include continuing to provide

shareholder value in future periods.

Board and management changes

The year just concluded saw changes to our Centennial Bank Board of Directors,
as well as our Bank senior management team. Jean Tate, a founding Director of Centennial
Bank since 1977 and former
Chairperson of the Audit Committee,

OUR EMPLOYEES KNOW THE IMPORTANCE OF BEING

retired in March. Michael J.
RESPONSIVE TO OUR CUSTOMERS. OUR STANDARD IS TO

ANSWER THE PHONE sy THE THIRD Nysingh, Senior Vice President and

Cashier, and Chief Financial Officer
RING AND TO GREET EACH CUSTOMER BY NAME AS THEY
of Centennial Bancorp, left his post
ENTER OUR BRANCHES. .
in June after 22 years of service. He
had contributed to the formation of
Centennial Bancorp, as well as the creation of financial management procedures and sys-
tems for the new organization. Dennis M. Carlson, Executive Vice President and Manager of
the Real Estate Division, retired on December 31st. He also compiled a distinguished list of
accomplishments, including development of Centennial Mortgage Co.
Effective May 1, 2001, Neal T. McLaughlin was appointed to the position of Executive
Vice President and Chief Financial Officer for Centennial Bancorp and Centennial Bank. He

brings significant financial and strategic leadership to help guide Centennial’s growth, and
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his local, community-based financial experience
is a perfect fit for the Company’s management Diluted Earnings Per Share
team. In his role, he heads the Financial

Administration Division at Centennial’s corporate

$0.55 _
headquarters. |
<7 ‘1
0.44 | g
Looking ahead :
0.33 ﬂ_ﬁ , ‘ g
We start 2002 with a sound business plan ‘| .
and strategic direction. We know where we are 0-22 ‘i -
! i
going. Our capital structure has the capacity and 0.11 ! j : 5 ‘ L
flexibility to embrace strong growth, and to J x )\ | ‘ i )‘
0.00 2 E . i
weather the current economic challenges. We 97 98 99 00 o1

believe the economy is near the bottom and will
begin to move upward in the coming months. We
continue to build a strong management team made up of talented and experienced people.
We have depth and breadth of management and are becoming more diverse as we mature.

We are excited about our prospects for the coming years.

In summary

The year 2001 was, in short, a difficult year for the country, but it was a year in
which Centennial Bancorp continued to perform well. Our accomplishments for the year
were impressive, but we don’t plan to stop there. We will continue in the years ahead to
strive to deliver even greater value for shareholders. We thank you for being a shareholder.

We look forward to communicating with you about our progress in 2002.

/%M__ /C/w//ﬁ————

Ted R. Winnowski Richard C. Williams

President and Chief Executive Officer Chairman of the Board
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Centennial Bancorp Board of Directors

Chairman of the Board,
Centennial Bancorp A
Brian B. Obie

Vice Chairman— President
& Chief Executive Officer,
Obie Media Corporation

Richard C. Williams 4 -

NE

{ _ \| [ | ﬁ//g

Richard C. Williams Robert L. Newburn Ted R. Winnowski

Director— President, New

Jack Boettcher
Dan Giustina Chairman of the Chairman of the Director, President Director
. . Board, Centennial Board, Centennial & Chief Executive Retived
D?YEC?OY_Managlng Partner, Bancorp Bank, Officer, Centennial
Giustina Resources President, New Bancorp &
C@I‘dy H. Jensen Pacific Corporation Centennial Bank
Secretary— President & ‘ ‘
; o !
Owner, Station Masters, Inc. ‘ ;,/w‘ N | ‘
| v
Robert L. Newburn ; é RRS T P
1’ ’ £ - }' V‘ { )( "

Pacific Corporation
Ted R, Winnowski
Director— President & Chief . R
. . Dan Giusti H.
Executive Officer, Centennigl ~ 22" Glustina i Cordy H. Jensen
Director Director Divector

BanCOTP & Centennial Bank Managing Partner, Centennial Bank, President & Owner,
Giustina Resources Retired Station Masters, Inc.

T -

Bob L. Smith
Director
Chairman of the
Board, VIP's
Industries, Inc.

o R

Brian B. Obie Sue Prichard Gary L. Ree

Director Director Director
President & Chief Broker, Prichard President, Reed’s
Executive Officer, Evans & Elder, Inc.  Fuel & Trucking
Obie Media

Corporation

AT CENTENNIAL BANK, OUR CUSTOMERS DO NOT WAIT IN LINE. IT IS
arriorrry 1o SERVICE OUR CUSTOMERS
SO THAT THEIR BUSINESS CAN BE CONDUCTED EFFICIENTLY

WITHOUT DELAYS.

Katherine Keene
Director

President & Chief
Executive Officer,
SAIF Corporation

Daniel A. Williams
Director

Vice President,
Administration,
University of Oregon
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Senior Executives

Centennial Bank Officers

President & Chief
Executive Officer

Ted R. Winnowski

Executive Vice Presidents
David A. Dahlstrom
Community Banking

Dennis P. Huserik
Senior Credit Officer

Neal T. McLaughlin
Chief Financial Officer

Michael V. Paul
Commercial Banking

Senior Vice Presidents &
Division Managers
L. Marty Marten
Real Estate Lending

Loretta J. Morse
Corporate Operations

Senior Vice Presidents
Collin L. Alspach
Credit Administrator

Jesse D. Averette
Credit Administrator

Teremnce P. Gent
Comwmercial Banking

Centennial Bancorp

Karen C. Kunkler
Real Estate Lending

Jeffrey J. Perry
Commercial Banking

Vice Presidents

Judith M. Davis
Gary L. Dodge
Randy J. Ernst
Jacqueline R. Estep
Richard J. Foley
Mark A. Hetrick
John Helloway, Jr.
Jodi Delahunt Hubbell
Larry T. Iverson
Carol A. Janssen
Donald B. Johnson
Paul J. Kiesse

Nancy A. Kinnard
Michael W. Kringlen
Debra K. Leiken
John E. Lucier
Marcia G. Metroke
Richard E. Mustonen
Tami L. Nesburg
Laura A. Schaeffer
Thomas N. Sciarretta
J. Brian Scott
Matthew L. Stanley

Left to right (foreground):

L. Marty Marten, David A.
Dahlstrom, Lovetta J. Morse,
Neal T. McLaughlin—
(standing). Steven L. Philpott,
Dennis P Huserik,

Michael V. Paul.

R. Romaine Strub
Melinda A. Tippets
Gregory J. Usselman
D. Kay Van Nortwick
Michael F. Van Orman
Daniel D. Wahlin
Douglas A. White

Legal Counsel
Steven L. Philpott
General Counsel

Melvin J. Beck
Associate Counsel

Centennial Mortgage

(Real Estate Division of
Centennial Bank)

Senior Vice Presidents
Karen Kunkler
L. Marty Marten

Vice Presidents
Joni M. Betz
Gary A. Hager
John J. Leszar
R. Dean Pickett
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Lines of Business

Community Banking
23 Branch Offices

Retail Products
Transaction Accounts
Time Deposits

Ultra Rate Fund Accounts
Money Market Accounts
Workplace Accounts
CB-Onlinebanking
CB-Online Bill Pay
ATM/Credit/Debit Cards
Consumer Lending

Business Banking
Professional Accounts
Executive Accounts
Executive Credit Cards
Credit Lines

Business Loans

SBA Loans

Business Forms
(Harland & CFI)

Commercial Banking
7 Commercial Banking Centers

Commercial Products
Transaction Accounts

Account Analysis

Saving Plans

Money Market Accounts

Cash Management Services
Merchant Bank Card Services
Commercial Credit Lines/Loans
Equipment Loans

Real Estate Construction Loans
Real Estate Commercial Loans
Merchant Banking

Equipment Leasing

Corporate Retirement Plans
(Deschutes Investment Advisors)
Business Insurance
(ConseroGroup & KPD Insurance)

Mortgage Banking
4 Mortgage Offices
Mortgage Products
Residential
Commercial
Apartment
Construction
Refinance
Consultation

2001 Annual Report
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& Vancouver
| <= Tigame) @ -® Gresham
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® Springlield
e O lugene
® Coltage Grove

O Bank Offices 0O Commercial Banking Centers < Mortgage Offices

EXCELLENT PERSONALIZED BANKING SERVICE IS A

CORNERSTONE OF OUR PR@MISE TO
CUSTOMERS EMPLOYEES UPDATE VOICEMAIL

AND EMAIL WHENEVER THEY'RE GONE FOR A DAY OR

MORE SO CUSTOMERS ARE ALWAYS INFORMED.
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UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K

(X) ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(D) OF THE
SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2001
or
( ) TRANSITION REPCRT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(D) OF THE
SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
for the transition period from to

Commission File No. 0-10489

CENTENNIAL BANCORP

(Name of registrant as specified in its charter)

Oregon 93-0792841
(State of Incorporation) (IRS Employer Identification No.)

One S.W. Columbia Street
Portland, Oregon 97258
(Address of principal executive offices)

Registrant’s telephone number: (503) 973-5556

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act: None
Securities registered under Section 12(g) of the Exchange Act:

Common Stock, without par value
(Title of class)

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was
required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days. Yes _X No __

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K is not contained, to the
best of registrant’s knowledge, in definitive proxy or information statements incorporated by reference in Part III of
this Form 10-K or any amendment to this Form 10-K. [ X ]

State the aggregate market value of the voting stock held by non-affiliates of the registrant. The aggregate market value
shall be computed by reference to the price at which the stock was sold, or the average bid and asked prices of such
stock, as of a specified date within 60 days prior to the date of filing. $189,523,038 aggregate market value as of
February 22, 2002, based on the price at which the stock was sold.

Indicate the number of shares outstanding of each of the registrant’s classes of common stock, as of the latest
practicable date: 24,898,734 shares of Common Stock on February 22, 2002.

DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

Part III incorporates information by reference from the issuer’s definitive proxy statement for the annual meeting of
shareholders to be held on April 24, 2002.
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PART 1

This Annual Report contains certain forward-looking statements, which are made pursuant to the safe harbor
provisions of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Statements that expressly or implicitly predict
future results, performance or events are forward-looking. In addition, the words “anticipate,” “believe,” “intend,”
“expect” and similar expressions identify forward-looking statements. Such statements are subject to certain risks and
uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from those anticipated. Factors that could cause or
contribute to such differences include, but are not limited to, the following: general economic conditions, either
nationally or regionally, that could result in increased loan losses; the ability to attract new deposits and loans;
interest rate fluctuations; competitive factors and pricing pressures; potential delays or other problems in
implementing Bancorp's growth and expansion strategy; changes in legal and regulatory requirements; changes in
technology; and other factors described in this and other Bancorp reports and statements, including, but not limited
to, Exhibit 99.1 to this Form 10-K, which is incorporated herein by reference.

Readers are cautioned not to place undue reliance on these forward-looking statements, which speak only as of the
date hereof. Bancorp does not intend to update these forward-looking statements.

Item 1. DESCRIPTION GF BUSINESS
General
Centennial Bancorp (“Bancorp”), an Oregon corporation, was organized as a bank holding company in 1981.

Bancorp has one wholly owned subsidiary, Centennial Bank (“Centennial”). Effective May 31, 2001, Centennial
Mortgage Co., a wholly owned subsidiary of Bancorp at that date, was merged into Centennial. Unless the context
clearly suggests otherwise, references in this Annual Report on Form 10-K to “Bancorp” include Centennial Bancorp
and its subsidiary.

All share and per-share information has been restated to give retroactive effect to the 5% common stock splits declared
in January 2002 and July 2001, the 10% common stock split declared in January 2001, and for various stock splits and
stock dividends declared in prior years.

Centennial

Centennial is a full-service commercial bank organized under the Oregon Bank Act. Centennial provides a broad
range of depository and lending services to commercial, industrial and agricultural enterprises, financial institutions,
governmental entities and individuals. Deposit-taking and lending activities are primarily directed to the communities
in which offices are located. Centennial's primary marketing focus is on small- to medium-sized businesses and on
professionals in those communities.

At December 31, 2001, based on total assets, Centennial was the third largest commercial bank headquartered in
Oregon. Centennial operates 22 branches: three full-service and seven limited-service branches in Portland, Oregon,
including the Mary's Woods retirement center branch opened in February 2001 and the Cherry Wood Village
retirement center branch opened in August 2001; one full-service branch each in the Beaverton, Clackamas and Tigard
suburbs of Portland; two full-service branches in Vancouver, Washington; one full-service branch in Salem, Oregon;
four full-service branches in Eugene, Oregon; one full-service branch in adjacent Springfield, Oregon; and one full-
service branch in Cottage Grove, Oregon. During February 2002, Centennial opened a full-service branch in Gresham,
Oregon, also a suburb of Portland.

At December 31, 2001, Centennial also operated six commercial banking centers, with one each in Portland, Eugene,
Tigard, Clackamas, Vancouver, and the Beaverton center which opened in February 2001.

Centennial provides personalized, quality financial services to its customers and believes this dedication to service has
enabled it to maintain a stable and relatively low-cost retail deposit base, while historically generating a substantial
volume of loans. Average deposits increased from $649.0 million in 2000 to $716.3 million in 2001. Average net loans
and loans held for sale increased from $664.2 million in 2000 to $670.3 million in 2001.

Deposit accounts at Centennial are insured up to applicable limits by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (the
“FDIC"). Centennial is not a member of the Federal Reserve System.

Centennial Bancorp 2001 Form 10-K




Centennial Mortgage

Effective May 31, 2001, Centennial Mortgage Co., a wholly owned subsidiary of Bancorp at that date, was merged into
Centennial. Now operating through the real estate division of Centennial, and doing business as Centennial Mortgage,
it began operations in 1987, originating conventional and federally insured residential mortgage loans for sale in the
secondary market. Centennial Mortgage originated $225.3 million, $142.0 million and $152.5 million of mortgages in
2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively. Mortgage loans generally are sold without recourse or retention of servicing rights
but may be subject to repurchase under certain circumstances. Centennial Mortgage also originates and administers
loans for the acquisition, development and construction of commercial and residential real estate.

At December 31, 2001, the real estate division operated four Centennial Mortgage offices, including two in Portland
and two in Eugene.

A trend of rising interest rates, which started in 1999 and continued into 2000, reversed in 2001. Changes in interest
rates can affect demand for real estate acquisition, development and construction loans, as well as the repayment
of those loans from the sale of completed properties. Changing interest rates can also have a significant effect on
residential mortgage lending activity.

Net Interest Income

For most financial institutions, including Bancorp, the primary component of earnings is net interest income. Net
interest income is the difference between interest income, principally from loans and investment securities portfolios,
and interest expense, principally on customer deposits and borrowings. Changes in net interest income relate to
changes in “volume,” “spread” and “margin.” Volume refers to the dollar level of interest-earning assets and interest-
bearing liabilities. Spread refers to the difference between the yield on interest-earning assets and the cost of interest-
bearing liabilities. Margin refers to net interest income divided by average interest-earning assets and is influenced by
the level and relative mix of interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities. During 2001, 2000 and 1999,
Bancorp’s average interest-earning assets were $771.6 million, $737.2 million and $578.4 million, respectively. During
these same years, Bancorp’s net interest margin on a tax-equivalent basis was 6.37%, 6.84% and 7.15%, respectively.

4 2001 Form 10-K Centennial Bancorp




Average Balances and Average Rates Earned and Paid

The following table sets forth for 2001, 2000 and 1999 information with regard to average daily balances of assets and
liabilities, as well as total dollar amounts of interest income from interest-earning assets and interest expense on
interest-bearing liabilities, resultant average yields or rates, net interest income, net interest spread, net interest
margin and the ratio of average interest-earning assets to average interest-bearing liabilities for Bancorp.

Year ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999
Interest  Average Interest  Average Interest  Average
Average income or yield or  Average income or yield or  Average income or vyield or
(Dollars in thousands) balance expense  rates balance expense  rates balance expense  rates
Assets
Interest-bearing deposits
with banks $ 530 % 14 2.70% $ 106 $ 8 7.55% $ 104 § 8 7.69%
Investment securities —
taxable 54,293 3,373 6.21 36,699 2,268 6.18 41,954 2,612 6.23
Investment securities —
non-taxable® 18,307 1,296 7.08 27,569 2,197 7.97 28,155 2,172 7.71
Federal funds sold 17,885 629 3.52 971 61 6.28 5,937 280 4.72
Loans and loans held for sale® 680,539 67,706 9.95 671,877 74,848 11.14 502,272 54,134 10.78
Total interest-earning
assets/interest income® 771,554 73,018 9.46 737,222 79,382 10.77 578,422 59,206 10.24
Allowance for loan losses (10,280) (7,657) (5,399)
Cash and due from banks 36,306 34,969 31,440
Premises and equipment, net 15,609 15,652 13,993
Other assets 27,234 20,146 16,547
Total assets $840,423 $800,332 $635,003
Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity
Savings and interest-bearing
demand deposits $331,396 9,278 2.80 $300,119 11,045 3.68 $260,240 7,865 3.02
Time deposits 244,823 13,394 5.47 233,335 13,772 5.90 167,702 8,597 5.13
Borrowings 21,522 1,233 5.73 63,690 4,164  6.54 26,356 1,405  5.33
Total interest-bearing
liabilities/interest expense 597,741 23,905 4.00 597,144 28,981 4.85 454,298 17,867 3.93
Demand deposits 140,098 115,545 106,317
Other liabilities 6,089 4,836 4,948
Total liabilities 743,028 717,525 565,563
Shareholders’ equity 96,495 82,807 69,440
Total liabilities and
shareholders’ equity $840,423 $800,332 $635,003
Net interest income® $ 49,113 $ 50,401 $ 41,339
Net interest spread™ 5.46% 5.92% 6.31%
Net interest margin®™ 6.37% 6.84% 7.15%
Average interest-earning assets
to average interest-bearing
liabilities 129% 123% 127%

(1) Average yield on non-taxable securities, interest income, net interest income, net interest spread and net interest margin have been

computed on a 34% tax-equivalent basis.

(2) Nonaccrual loans have been included in the computation of average loans and loans held for sale. Loan fees recognized and included
in interest income totaled $7.4 million, $7.0 million and $7.3 million in 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively.

Centennial Bancorp
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Analysis of Changes in Interest Rate Differential

The following table shows the dollar amount of the increase (decrease) in Bancorp's interest income and interest
expense for the years indicated, on a tax-equivalent basis, and attributes such dollar amounts to changes in volume
and changes in interest rates. Changes attributable to the combined effect of volume and interest rate changes, which
were immaterial, have been allocated equally between interest rate and volume.

2001 vs. 2000 2000 vs. 1999
Change in net interest income due to Change in net interest income due to

(In thousands) Volume Rate Total Volume Rate Total
Interest income:
Balances due from banks $ 21 $ (15) % 6 $ - & — $ -
Investment securities — taxable 1,001 14 1,105 (326) (18) (344)
Investment securities — non-taxable (697) (204) (901) (46) 71 25
Federal funds sold 826 (258) 568 (273) 54 (219)
Loans and loans held for sale 913 (8,055) (7,142) 18,587 2,127 20,714

Total interest income 2,154 (8,518) (6,364) 17,942 2,234 20,176
Interest expense:
Deposits:

Savings and interest-bearing

demand 1,013 (2,780) (1,767) 1,336 1,844 3,180

Time 653 (1,031) (378) 3,619 1,556 5,175
Borrowings (2,586) (345) (2,931) 2,216 543 2,759

Total interest expense (920) (4,156) (5,076) 7,171 3,943 11,114
Net interest income $ 3,074 $ (4,362) $ (1,288) § 10,771 $ (1,709) $ 9,062
Market Areas

The greater Portland area, where Centennial has eight full-service branches and seven limited-service branches, five
commercial banking centers, and two mortgage banking offices, is one of Bancorp's two principal market areas. The
metropolitan area, including Vancouver, Washington, has a population of approximately 1.9 million, and a diversified
economy that allows for dilution of loan portfolio risk. The Portland area, which has historically provided excellent
growth opportunity, experienced depressed economic conditions during 2001.

Bancorp’s other principal market area, with five full-service bank branches, one commercial banking center, and two
mortgage lending offices, is the Eugene/Springfield area at the southern end of Oregon’s Willamette Valley. The
combined population of Eugene and Springfield is approximately 190,000. The area's economy depends primarily
upon federal, state and local governments, educational institutions, forest products, general manufacturing (especially
small manufacturing and high-technology industries) and health care.

Bancorp also has a bank branch in downtown Salem, Oregon. Salem is the state capitol with a population of approxi-
mately 130,000 and is located in the Willamette Valley about midway between Portland and Eugene. The area
economy is highly dependent on the state government although educational institutions, federal and local govern-
ments, healthcare and food processing are also very significant.

Centennial also has a branch office in Cottage Grove, Oregon, located approximately 20 miles south of Eugene and
Springfield. The population of Cottage Grove is approximately 8,000. Its economy depends primarily upon forest
products, general manufacturing and agriculture.
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Lending Activities
General

Bancorp provides a broad range of commercial and real estate lending services. The primary focus is to provide
commercial loans to small- to medium-sized businesses with annual revenues up to $100 million, and to professionals.
Commercial and residential real estate construction lending, as well as residential mortgage loan origination and

sales, are also important aspects of Bancorp’s lending activities. Bancorp makes consumer loans, primarily to accom-
modate existing customers, but does not actively pursue such business. Most loans are made to customers in Bancorp's
trade areas.

Bancorp maintains sound loan underwriting standards with written loan policies, conservative individual lending
limits and, depending on the size of the credit request, reviews by Centennial's Senior Loan Committee and the
Director Loan Committee of Centennial's Board of Directors. Underwriting standards are designed to achieve a high-
quality loan portfolio, compliance with lending regulations and the desired mix of loan maturities and industry
concentrations. Bancorp further seeks to minimize credit losses by closely monitoring the financial condition of its
borrowers and the value of collateral. In-house legal counsel assists in loan documentation and collections.

Loan Portfolio Composition

The following table sets forth information with respect to the composition of the loan portfolio (loans and loans held
for sale) by type of loan at December 31 for each of the last five years:

December 31,

(In thousands) 2001 2000 1999 1998 1997
Commercial $259,961  $273,867  $219,588  $163,577  $146,594
Real estate — construction 212,577 261,727 227,388 150,816 88,842
Real estate — mortgage 163,525 147,737 129,221 94,475 87,357
Installment 11,188 9,379 8,409 7,073 6,603
Loans held for sale 12,394 10,890 6,155 11,039 5,585
Lease financing 4,833 4,607 4,868 1,897 3,649
Other 1,743 5,563 4,199 3,137 1,995
Total loans and loans held for sale 666,221 713,770 599,828 432,014 340,625
Less allowance for loan losses (10,506) (9,150) {6,165) (4,451) (3,349)
Loans receivable, net $655,715 $704,620 $593,663 $427,563 $337,276

The following table presents the aggregate maturities of loans in each major category of the loan portfolio at
December 31, 2001. Actual maturities may differ from the contractual maturities shown below as a result of renewals
and prepayments.

Due Due after Total

within  one but within Due after loans by
(In thousands) one year five years  five years category
Loan category
Commercial $166,653 $ 62,619 $ 30,689  $259,961
Real estate — construction 175,858 21,574 15,145 212,577
Real estate — mortgage 22,595 46,645 94,285 163,525
Installment 3,093 7,700 395 11,188
Loans held for sale — — 12,394 12,394
Lease financing 380 4,453 — 4,833
Other 1,310 91 342 1,743
Total loans by maturity $369,889 $143,082 $153,250 $666,221
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Of the $296.3 million of loans that mature after one year, a total of $233.0 million (approximately 79%) are fixed-rate
loans, and a total of $63.3 million (approximately 21%) are variable-rate loans.

At December 31, 2001, $539.4 million of loans (approximately 819% of the portfolio) had fixed interest rates, and
$126.8 million (approximately 19%) had variable interest rates. Loans with an original floating or adjustable rate that
reached a ceiling rate or floor rate at December 31, 2001 are considered to be fixed interest rate loans.

Commercial Loans

Commercial loans that are not secured by real estate are the largest category of loans. Areas of emphasis include loans
to small- to medium-sized businesses and to professionals. Bancorp provides a wide range of commercial business
loans, including lines of credit for working capital and term loans for the acquisition of equipment and other purposes.
Collateral generally includes equipment, accounts receivable and inventory. Where warranted by the overall financial
condition of the borrower, loans may be made on an unsecured basis.

At December 31, 2001, approximately 18% of Bancorp’s commercial loans had floating or adjustable interest rates;
the remaining 82% had fixed interest rates. Operating lines of credit are payable on demand and subject to annual
renewal. Term loan maturities generally range from one to five years. Commercial loans outstanding at December 31,
2001 were $260.0 million, compared to $273.9 million at December 31, 2000 and $219.6 million at December 31, 1999.
The decline of commercial loans in 2001 was primarily due to a decrease in loan demand, due to the weakening
economy in the market areas served. Nonaccrual loans in this category totaled $2.9 million at December 31, 2001
($1.2 million at December 31, 2000). There were no restructured loans in this category at December 31, 2001 or 2000.

Real Estate Construction Loans

Real estate construction loans are the second largest category of loans. This category includes loans that finance

land acquisition, residential lot development, construction of single-family and multi-family residential properties,
and the development and construction of a wide range of commercial real estate projects. Land acquisition and lot
development loans generally have maturities of 12 to 18 months while residential construction loans generally have
maturities of 12 months. Commercial construction loans normally have 12 to 18 month maturities with extension
options when justified. At December 31, 2001, 24% of the outstanding loans in this category had variable interest rates
with the remaining 76 % having fixed rates.

Construction financing is generally considered to involve a higher degree of risk than long-term financing on
improved, occupied real estate. Bancorp’s underwriting, monitoring and disbursement practices with respect to
construction financing are intended to ensure that sufficient funds are available to complete construction projects,
and that the value of the completed project meets or exceeds that of initial estimates. Bancorp endeavors to limit its
risk through its underwriting procedures by using only approved, qualified appraisers, by dealing only with qualified
builders/borrowers, and by closely monitoring the construction projects through the process of completion and sale.

At December 31, 2001, real estate construction loans were $212.6 million, compared to $261.7 million and

$227.4 million at December 31, 2000 and 1999, respectively. The decrease in 2001 was a result of Bancorp's desire
to reduce concentration risks in hotel and motel and assisted living facility projects, and the effect of a weakening
regional economy. At December 31, 2001, nonaccrual loans in this category totaled $4.3 million (§5.7 million at
December 31, 2000). The nonaccrual total was concentrated in loans to five borrowers, which were in the process
of liquidation. The value of the real-estate collateral is believed adequate to support amounts outstanding, and loss
potential is considered nominal. At December 31, 2001 and 2000, there were no restructured loans in this category.

Real Estate Mortgage Loans

Real estate mortgage loans represent Bancorp's third largest category of loans. Of the $163.5 million of real estate
mortgage loans outstanding at December 31, 2001, $141.9 million consisted of income property and commercial loans
secured by real estate. Income property loans and commercial loans secured by real estate typically involve large
balances to single borrowers or groups of related borrowers. These borrowers may be more sensitive to changes in
economic conditions than residential mortgage loan customers.

At December 31, 2001, approximately 88% of Bancorp's real estate mortgage loans had fixed interest rates; the other
12% had floating or adjustable interest rates. Maturities of the real estate mortgage loans usually range from one to

ten years. Real estate mortgage loans outstanding increased to $163.5 million at December 31, 2001 from $147.7 million
at December 31, 2000 and $129.2 million at December 31, 1999. Growth during 2001 and 2000 was primarily due to
strategic emphasis on developing the income property and commercial real estate portion of the portfolio. At
December 31, 2001, nonaccrual loans in this category totaled $434,000 ($336,000 at December 31, 2000). At

December 31, 2001 and 2000, there were no restructured loans in this category.
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Bancorp’s underwriting standards specify the following ranges of loan-to-value ratios for real estate loans, based on the
financial strength of the borrower: 80% - 90% for loans secured by owner-occupied residences; 90% - 100% for loans
secured by presold residences; 80% for other residential loans; and 65% - 75% for commercial real estate loans.

Bancorp originates SBA real estate loans on owner-occupied properties where the maturities may be up to 20 years,
and the loan-to-value ratio may reach 90% of appraised value or cost, whichever is lower. Up to 90% of the amount of
these loans is guaranteed or insured by an agency of the U.S. Government. The guaranteed portion of these loans is
frequently sold to secondary-market investors. At December 31, 2001, the amount of the non-guaranteed portion of
these loans retained by Bancorp was not material.

Installment Loans

Bancorp does not actively solicit consumer loans, but makes such loans primarily as a convenience to existing
customers. Included in the installment loan category are personal lines of credit, and consumer installment loans
(such as for automobile purchases). Consumer loans may be secured or unsecured. Collections depend principally on
the borrower’s financial condition or cash flow.

Installment loans were $§11.2 million at December 31, 2001 compared to $9.4 million at December 31, 2000 and

$8.4 million at December 31, 1999. These modest levels of installment loans to individuals were primarily due to
Bancorp's focus on lending to businesses and professionals and significant competition for consumer loans from the
many credit unions, banks and finance companies in Bancorp's market areas. At December 31, 2001, nonaccrual
loans in this category totaled $10,000. There were no nonaccrual loans in this category at December 31, 2000. At
December 31, 2001 and 2000, there were no restructured loans in this category.

Commitments and Contingent Liabilities

In the ordinary course of business, Bancorp enters into various types of transactions that include commitments to
extend credit and standby letters of credit. Credit standards applied to commitments are the same as those used in all
lending processes, and these commitments are included in lending risk evaluations. Collateral for these commitments
may include cash, accounts receivable, inventory, equipment, securities and/or real estate.

Credit Authority and Loan Limits

All loans and other credit facilities are subject to credit and collateral approval procedures and loan amount
limitations. Loan officers and lending unit managers have individual authority to approve loans in amounts up to
established limits, ranging from $25,000 to $750,000. Credit requests in excess of those limits, or not in conformance
with lending policies, are reviewed by successive levels of approval authority according to the total amounts involved.
These authority levels include, by ascending approval limits, Credit Administration officers, the Senior Loan
Commiittee, and the Director Loan Committee of Centennial’s Board of Directors. The Senior Loan Committee consists
of senior management of Centennial. The Director Loan Committee has eight members including six non-employee
directors, the President and CEO of Bancorp and Centennial, and Centennial’s Senior Credit Officer. All loans to
executive officers and directors of Bancorp or Centennial must be approved by the Director Loan Committee and are
reported to Centennial’s Board of Directors. Loans to these individuals in excess of $500,000 must be approved by
Centennial’s Board of Directors.

Under Oregon law, permissible loans from a financial institution to one borrower are generally limited to 15% of

the institution’s Tier 1 and Tier 2 capital, as defined by regulation. However, loans and other obligations up to an
additional 10% of the institution’s capital may be made to the borrower if the obligations are secured by a first lien on
real estate, and the obligation does not exceed 80% of the fair market value of the real estate as determined by an
independent appraisal. At December 31, 2001, Centennial's legal lending limit was $14.7 million (or $24.5 million

if secured by a first lien on real estate). However, for internal policy purposes, Centennial’s lending limit is set at
$7.0 million (or $9.0 million if secured by a first lien on real estate).

Loan pricing decisions are based on an evaluation of credit risk, cost of funds, operating and administrative costs, an
allowance for loan losses, desired profit margin and other factors. Bancorp uses a computer-based pricing model that
analyzes a borrower’s contribution to net earnings and return on equity.

Centennial sells loan participations to accommodate borrowers whose financing needs exceed lending limits, to
diversify risk and manage liquidity. Centennial occasionally purchases participations in loans from correspondent
banks. Policy prohibits aggregate purchased participations in excess of 10% of the loan portfolio.
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Non-performing Assets

Non-performing assets consist of loans past due 90 days or more, nonaccrual loans, restructured loans, and other real
estate owned (“OREO"). The following table sets forth information concerning non-performing assets at the end of
each of the last five years:

December 31,

(Dollars in thousands) 2001 2000 1999 1998 1997
Non-performing loans:
Loans past due 90 days or more $ - $ 481 $ 2,163 § 1,043 $ 402
Nonaccrual loans 7,694 7,268 579 3,841 873
Total non-performing loans 7,694 7,749 2,742 4,884 1,275
Other real estate owned 1,104 602 413 105 —
Total non-performing assets $ 8,798 $ 8,351 $ 3,155 $ 4,989 $ 1,275
Allowance for loans losses $ 10,506 $ 9,150 $ 6,165 $ 4,451 $ 3,349
Ratio of total non-performing assets
to total assets 1.08% .98% 43% .87% .26%
Ratio of total non-performing loans
to total loans 1.15% 1.09% 46% 1.13% 38%
Ratio of allowance for loan losses
to total non-performing loans 137% 118% 225% '91% 263%

The accrual of interest on a loan is discontinued when the future collection of principal or interest is in doubt.
Loans placed on nonaccrual status may or may not be contractually past due at the time of such determination, and
may or may not be secured. When a loan is placed on nonaccrual status, interest previously accrued but uncollected
is reversed and charged against current income. The interest on these loans is accounted for on the cash-basis or
cost-recovery method until qualifying for return to accrual status. Loans are returned to accrual status when all the
principal and interest amounts contractually due are brought current and future payments are reasonably assured.
If interest on nonaccrual loans had been accrued, such income would have been approximately $659,000 in 2001,
$1,226,000 in 2000 and $97,000 in 1999. Total interest income of $193,000, $318,000 and $27,500 was recognized on
nonaccrual loans during 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively.

OREO consists of real estate acquired through foreclosure or by a deed in lieu of foreclosure. Properties in OREO are
carried at the lower of net realizable value or the principal balance of the related loan. Any excess of the loan balance
over fair value of the property is charged to the allowance for loan losses. At December 31, 2001, OREO totaled
$1,104,000 and consisted of three commercial properties. At December 31, 2000, OREO consisted of one commercial
property and one residential property and totaled $602,000.

Analysis of the Allowance for Loan Losses

The allowance for loan losses represents management's estimate of the losses inherent in the loan portfolio. The
allowance is based primarily on management's evaluation of the overall quality and risk characteristics of Bancorp's
loan portfolio, which is dependent upon numerous interrelated factors including present non-performing and
delinquent loans, borrowers’ perceived abilities to repay, value of collateral, general and local economic conditions
and historical loan loss experience.

The Director Loan Committee reviews the adequacy of the allowance for loan losses quarterly. Although determina-

tion of the adequacy of the allowance involves substantial subjective judgment based on the Committee’s analysis of

the risk characteristics of the entire loan portfolio, the Committee also uses a combination of quantitative methods to
analyze the adequacy of the allowance.

One part of the analysis uses credit risk ratings and related loss factor multipliers to calculate a range of potential
losses in the portfolio. Credit contingencies, including letters of credit and commitments, are also analyzed by
applying loss factor multipliers according to contingency type.
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A second part of the analysis measures impairment and provides a specific valuation allowance for potential loss.
The amount of impairment is specifically determined for all loans of $100,000 or more that are identified as impaired.
A loan is considered impaired when, based on current information and events, it is probable that all amounts due
(both principal and interest) will be unable to be collected according to the contractual terms of the loan agreement.
All collateral-dependent loans are measured for impairment based on the estimated fair value of the collateral. The
measurement of other impaired loans is based on the present value of expected future cash flows discounted at the
historical effective interest rate.

The amounts calculated by the quantitative methods are then compared by the Committee to the allowance for loan
losses in evaluating the adequacy of the allowance. Although a range is determined quantitatively, the final amount

of the allowance involves subjective judgment including the risk characteristics of the entire loan portfolio, the current
economic environment, and the current regulatory environment.

Management believes the allowance for loan losses is adequate to cover anticipated losses and is in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States. There can be no assurance, however, that management
will not decide to increase the allowance for loan losses or that regulators will not require the allowance to be
increased, either of which events could adversely affect results of operations. Further, there can be no assurance

that actual loan losses will not exceed the allowance.

The following table sets forth information regarding changes in the allowance for loan losses for each of the last
five years:

At or for the year ended December 31,

(Dollars in thousands) 2001 2000 1999 1998 1997
Loans and loans held for sale at year-end $666,221 $713,770 $599,828  $432,014 $340,625
Average loans and loans held for sale 680,539 671,877 502,272 387,914 299,976
Allowance for loan losses, beginning of year 9,150 6,165 4,451 3,349 2,600
Charge-offs:

Commercial and other (1,580) (649) (559) (370) (656)

Real estate — construction (956) (200) - — -

Real estate — mortgage (51) — (110) - -

Installment (80) (58) (3) (82) (2)

Total charge-offs (2,667) (907) (672) (452) (558)

Recoveries:

Commercial and other 64 91 43 43 55

Real estate — construction — - — - —

Real estate — mortgage 1 — — - —

Installment 8 1 43 11 2

Total recoveries 73 92 86 54 57
Net loans charged off ‘ (2,594) (815) (586) (398) (501)
Loan loss provision 3,950 3,800 - 2,300 1,500 1,250
Allowance for loan losses at year-end $ 10,506 $ 9,150 $ 6,165 $ 4,451 $ 3,349
Ratio of net loans charged off to average
loans outstanding (.38)% ((12)% (12)% (.10)% (17Y%
Ratio of allowance for loan losses to loans
at year-end 1.58% 1.28% 1.03% 1.04% .88%
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Loan losses are charged against the allowance for loan losses when ultimate recovery is unlikely. Experience has
shown that, at any particular time, loan losses may exist in a loan portfolio that have not vet been identified. For this
reason, although management analyzes specific loans in determining the adequacy of its allowance for loan losses, it
does not allocate the allowance to specific groups or categories of loans. Management estimates, however, that the
allocation of the allowance for loan losses by loan category, and the loans in each category as a percentage of total
gross loans, at the end of each of the last five years was as set forth in the following table:

(Dollars in thousands) 2001 2000 1999 1998 1997

Commercial and other $ 6,756 41.9% $ 5,500 39.8% $ 3,700 38.1% $ 2,701 39.1% $ 1,999 45.2%
Real estate —

construction 2,500 31.9 2,750 36.7 1,850 37.9 1,350 34.9 1,000 26.6
Real estate — mortgage 950 24.5 650 22.2 450 22.6 275 24.4 250 26.2
Installment 200 1.7 150 1.3 100 1.4 75 1.6 50 2.0
Unallocated 100 — 100 — 65 — 50 — 50 -

Total $10,506 100.0% $ 9,150100.0% $ 6,165100.0% $ 4,451 100.0% $ 3,349 100.0%

Investment Activities

The primary objectives of the investment portfolio are to maintain liquidity and to generate after-tax profits consistent
with the risk guidelines established by the Board of Directors. At December 31, 2001, Voyageur Asset Management, Inc.
of Minneapolis, Minnesota advised Bancorp with respect to the investment portfolio. Bancorp has no other relationship
with Voyageur Asset Management, Inc.

The following table provides the carrying values of the investment portfolio at the end of each of the last three years:

(In thousands) 2001 2000 1999
U.S. Treasury securities $ - $ 500 $ 1,399
U.S. Government agencies 15,035 37,816 26,534
States and political subdivisions 23,139 16,259 27,316
Corporate bonds 5175 2,033 2,205
Mortgage-backed securities 32,523 3,199 1,905
Other 628 556 -
Total investment securities $ 76,500 $ 60,363 $ 59,359
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The following table provides the carrying values, maturities and weighted average yields of the investment securities
at December 31, 2001, all of which are classified as available for sale:

Carrying Weighted

value (fair average
(Dollars in thousands) market value)  vyield
Type and maturity
U.S. Government agencies
Due after 1 but within 5 years $ 15,035 4.47%
States and political subdivisions
Due within 1 year 2,059 4.89
Due after 1 but within 5 years 14,184 3.48
Due after 5 but within 10 years 386 5.58
Due after 10 years 6,510 5.00
Total states and political subdivisions 23,139 4.08
Corporate bonds
Due within 1 year 255 6.36
Due after 1 but within 5 vears 4,920 5.20
Total corporate bonds 5175 5.25
Mortgage-backed securities
Due after 1 but within 5 years 1,305 5.50
Due after 10 years 31,218 5.88
Total mortgage-backed securities 32,523 5.86
Other 628 N/A
Total investment securities $ 76,500 5.00%"

(1) Excludes weighted average yield of other securities.

Deposits

Centennial offers a variety of accounts for depositors designed to attract short-term and long-term deposits. These
accounts include certificates of deposit (“CDs”), savings accounts, money market accounts, checking and interest-
checking accounts and individual retirement accounts. These accounts generally earn interest at rates established by
management based on competitive market factors and management's desire to increase or decrease certain types or
maturities of deposits.

Centennial offers a special account for customers age 50 or older called the “50+ Account.” This account is designed
to attract customers in this age group who generally have higher than average deposits and favorable ability to repay
borrowings. Centennial also markets to small- to medium-sized businesses and to professionals in its commercial
lending program. These types of customers also create substantial deposits, resulting in low-cost funds being available
for lending activities.

The following table presents the average balances for each major category of deposits and the weighted average
interest rates paid for interest-bearing deposits for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999:

2001 2000 1999
Average Average Average

(Dollars in thousands) Balance Rate Balance Rate Balance Rate
Noninterest-bearing demand $140,098 N/A $115,545 N/A $106,317 N/A
Interest-bearing demand 260,067 .59% 252,620 3.46% 231,861 2.99%
Savings 71,329 .56 47,499 4.85 28,379 3.26
CDs 244,823 5.47 233,335 5.90 167,702 5.13

Total $716,317 3.16% $648,999 3.82% $534,259 3.08%
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The following table shows the dollar amount of CDs that had balances of $100,000 or more at December 31, 2001
and 2000:

December 31,

(In thousands) 2001 2000
CDs $100,000 or over with remaining maturity:
Three months or less $ 37,466 $ 59,076
Over three months through twelve months 47,010 53,489
Over one year through three years 3,644 14,057
Qver three years 128 238
Total $ 88,248  $126,860

Short-Term Borrowings
Short-term borrowings consisted of the following at December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999:

December 31,

(In thousands) 2001 2000 1999
Securities sold under agreement to repurchase $ 7,051 § 4134 $ 8,214
Federal funds purchased — 9,000 19,600
FHLB cash management advance program — 22,600 25,740
FHLB borrowings under promissory note

agreements — 23,900 21,000
Total short-term borrowings $ 7,051 $ 59,634 $ 74,554

The following table sets forth certain information with respect to Bancorp’s short-term borrowings at December 31 and
during each of 2001, 2000 and 1999:

December 31,

(Dollars in thousands) 2001 2000 1999
Amount outstanding at year-end $ 7,051 $ 59,634 $ 74,554
Weighted average interest rate at year-end 3.45% 6.30% 5.42%
Maximum amount outstanding at any

month-end during the year $ 63,315 $ 98,935 $ 74,554
Daily average amount outstanding

during the year $ 21,494 $ 63,690 $ 26,356
Average weighted interest rate

during the year 5.73% 6.54% 5.33%

Long-Term Debt

At December 31, 2001, Bancorp's long-term debt consisted of $10 million advanced from the Federal Home Loan Bank
of Seattle to Centennial. Interest on the debt is payable monthly at 3.61%. The debt matures on December 31, 2003
and is secured by all of Centennial’'s assets. At December 31, 2000 and 1999, Bancorp had no long-term debt.
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Return on Equity and Assets

The following table sets forth Bancorp's return on daily average assets and equity, and dividend payout ratio for
2001, 2000 and 1999:

(Dollars in thousands) 2001 2000 1999
Net income $ 14,206 $ 14,203 $ 12,106
Average total assets 840,423 800,332 635,003
Return on average assets 1.69% 1.77% 1.91%
Net income § 14,206 $ 14,203 $ 12,106
Average equity 96,495 82,807 69,440
Return on average equity ‘ 14.72% 17.15% 17.43%
Average total equity $ 96,495 $ 82,807 $ 69,440
Average total assets 840,423 800,332 635,003
Average total equity to assets ratio 11.48% 10.35% 10.94%
Dividends declared per share $ 08 00 % .00
Basic earnings per share .56 .57 .48
Dividend payout ratio 14.29% N/A N/A
Employees

Bancorp has no employees other than its executive officers, who are also employees of Centennial. At December 31,
2001, Centennial had 323 employees, 270 of whom work full time. Selective hiring and development of staff is a high
priority. Staff development involves training in customer service, marketing and regulatory compliance. Bancorp has
adopted extensive incentive programs for employees that focus and are dependent on the achievement of certain
financial, service and marketing goals. N

No employees are covered by collective bargaining agreements, and management believes that Bancorp’s relationship
with its employees is good.

Competition

The community banking business is highly competitive. Bancorp competes primarily with other commercial banks,
as well as savings and loan associations, finance companies, money market funds, brokerage firms, credit unions and
other nonfinancial institutions. Many of these competitors have substantially greater resources than Bancorp. Many
of Bancorp's competitors also have substantially higher lending limits and offer certain services, including trust and
international banking services that Bancorp does not provide. The larger institutions in Bancorp’s markets have
competitive advantages in that they have higher public visibility and are able to maintain advertising and marketing
activities on a much larger scale than Bancorp can economically sustain.

During the past several years, Bancorp has capitalized on the marketing opportunities created by the consolidation

of the banking industry, as the larger institutions were perceived to de-emphasize the small- to medium-size business
and professional market, which is Bancorp's primary focus. Several banks, which focus on the same type of customers
as Bancorp does, have been formed in Bancorp’s market areas during the last few years. This growing number of
community banks and a new emphasis by larger institutions on this market segment have intensified competition.

With the enactment of the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act (“GLB Act”) in 1999, competition has further intensified from
institutions outside the traditional banking system, such as investment banking firms, insurance companies and
consumer finance companies. Bancorp cannot predict what future changes in the competitive environment, or
what changes in the financial condition of Bancorp, may occur as a direct or indirect result of the GLB Act.
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SUPERVISION AND REGULATION

Bancorp and Centennial are extensively regulated under federal and Oregon law. These laws and regulations are
primarily intended to protect depositors and the deposit insurance fund, not the shareholders. The following
information is qualified in its entirety by reference to applicable statutory and regulatory provisions. Any change
in applicable laws, regulations or regulatory policies may have a material effect on the business, operations and
prospects of Bancorp and Centennial.

The Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act

In November 1999, Congress enacted the GLB Act, also known as the Financial Services Modernization Act. The GLB
Act made substantial changes that directly affect the banking industry. The GLB Act removed several state and federal
barriers to affiliation among banks, insurance companies, securities firms, and other financial services providers, and
created an entity known as a “financial holding company” (“FHC”). A bank holding company may elect to become an
FHC and, as an FHC, engage in a broader range of financial and other activities than is permissible for the traditional
bank holding company.

In order to qualify as an FHC, each depository institution subsidiary of the bank holding company must be rated as
“well capitalized” and “well managed.” Also, in order to commence any of the new activities authorized by the GLB Act
or acquire control of a company engaged in such activities, the holding company must qualify as an FHC and each
depository institution subsidiary of the FHC or its affiliates must have received at least a “satisfactory” rating in its
most recent examination under the Community Reinvestment Act of 1977 (the “CRA").

FHCs are permitted to engage in activities defined by the GLB Act as “financial in nature” including, among others,
insurance underwriting and agency activities, investment advisory services, merchant banking, investment banking
and underwriting activities, and dealing or making a market in securities. Bank holding companies that do not qualify
for, or have not elected, FHC status are limited to those non-banking activities determined by the Board of Governors
of the Federal Reserve System (the “FRB") to be “so closely related to banking as to be a proper incident thereto” prior
to adoption of the GLB Act. FHCs that do not continue to meet all of the requirements for FHC status may not be able
to undertake new activities or acquisitions that are “financial in nature,” or could lose their ability to continue
activities that are not generally permissible for bank holding companies.

In addition, the GLB Act provides for expanded activities for “financial subsidiaries” of national banks. Financial
subsidiaries may engage in financial activities except for insurance underwriting, real estate development or
investment, and merchant banking, all of which may only be engaged in by a subsidiary of an FHC. In order to have
a financial subsidiary, the national bank and each of its depository institution affiliates must be “well capitalized” and
“well managed,” and the total assets of all financial subsidiaries may not exceed the lesser of 45% of the consolidated
total assets of the parent bank or $50 billion. In addition, the national bank must meet certain rating requirements if
it is one of the 100 largest insured banks and engages in financial activities as a principal.

Insured state banks may control or hold an interest in a subsidiary that engages in activities as a principal that would
only be permissible for a national bank to conduct through a financial subsidiary, so long as the bank and all insured
depository affiliates are “well capitalized” after meeting certain capital deduction and financial statement disclosure
requirements. In addition, an insured state bank may retain its interests in subsidiaries controlled or acquired before
the enactment of the GLB Act. Oregon law permits commercial banks chartered by the state to engage in any activity
permissible for national banks, so Centennial may form subsidiaries to engage in financial activities to the same
extent as a national bank.

Privacy Provisions

The GLB Act also includes extensive consumer privacy provisions. These provisions mandate full disclosure by all
financial institutions to consumers of the institution’s policies and practices regarding the sharing of non-public
information with both affiliates and other third parties. Consumers must receive notice of and an opportunity to

“opt out” of disclosure of non-public personal information to non-affiliated third parties. Disclosures of an institution's
privacy policy are required at the time a customer relationship is established, and at least annually for so long as the
relationship continues.

Effective July 1, 2001, Bancorp was to implement an information security program pursuant to the interagency
guidelines for establishing administrative, technical and physical safeguards for customer records and information.
Management believes that Bancorp is in compliance with the guidelines.
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The USA Patriot Act

Under the USA Patriot Act of 2001, adopted by the U.S. Congress on October 26, 2001 to combat terrorism, FDIC-
insured banks and commercial banks that establish, maintain, administer or manage a private banking account or a
correspondent account in the United States for a non-United States person, including a foreign individual visiting the
United States, or a representative of a non-United States person shall establish appropriate, specific and, where
necessary, enhanced due diligence policies, procedures and controls that are reasonably designed to detect and
report instances of money laundering through those accounts.

Centennial Bancorp
General

Bancorp is a bank holding company registered under the Bank Holding Company Act of 1956, as amended, and is
subject to regulation, supervision and examination by the FRB. Bancorp is required to file an annual report and such
other reports as the FRB may require.

Acquisitions

As a bank holding company, Bancorp is required to obtain the prior approval of the FRB before: (1) acquiring direct
or indirect ownership or control of any voting shares of any bank or bank holding company, if after such acquisition,
Bancorp would own or control, directly or indirectly, more than 5% of the voting shares of the bank or bank holding
company; (2) merging or consolidating with another bank holding company; or (3) acquiring all, or substantially all,
of the assets of any other bank. The FRB may not approve any acquisition, merger or consolidation that would have a
substantial anti-competitive result, unless the anti-competitive effects of the proposed transaction are outweighed by a
greater public interest in meeting the needs and convenience of the public. The FRB also considers managerial, capital
and other financial factors in acting on acquisition or merger applications. Bancorp also is required to obtain the prior
approval of the Director of the Oregon Department of Consumer and Business Services (the “Oregon Director”) before
acquiring direct or indirect ownership or control of 25% or more of the voting shares of an Oregon state-chartered
bank or bank holding company.

The Riegle-Neal Interstate Banking and Branching Efficiency Act of 1994 (the “Interstate Banking Act”) allows
adequately capitalized and managed bank holding companies to acquire banks in any state. Such acquisitions must
comply with any applicable state law requiring a bank to be in existence for a minimum period of time before the
acquisition. Oregon law allows such acquisitions with respect to banks that have been providing banking services for
at least three years. Therefore, Bancorp and Centennial could be acquired by a bank holding company or an FHC
located outside Oregon following receipt of necessary regulatory approvals. Under the Interstate Banking Act, Bancorp
could acquire banks or bank holding companies in other states.

Permissible Activities

A bank holding company may not engage in, or acquire direct or indirect control of more than 5% of the voting shares
of any company engaged in, a non-banking activity, unless the activity was determined by the FRB to be closely
related to banking or managing banks prior to the enactment of the GLB Act. The FRB has identified certain non-
banking activities in which a bank holding company may engage with notice to, or prior approval by, the FRB.

Capital Adequacy

The federal bank regulatory agencies monitor the capital adequacy of bank holding companies and have adopted
risk-based capital adequacy guidelines to evaluate bank holding companies and banks. If an institution’s capital falls
below the minimum levels established by these guidelines, the bank holding company may be denied approval to
acquire or establish additional banks or non-bank businesses. The guidelines require a minimum ratio of total capital
to risk-weighted assets of 8%. At December 31, 2001, Bancorp's ratio of total capital to risk-weighted assets was 13.1%.

The FRB also uses a leverage ratio to evaluate the capital adequacy of bank holding companies. The leverage ratio is
the ratio of “Tier 1” capital (generally, tangible common shareholders’ equity, perpetual preferred stock and minority
interests in consolidated subsidiaries) to adjusted average total assets. The FRB requires a minimum leverage ratio of
3%. However, for all but the most highly rated bank holding companies and for bank holding companies seeking to
expand, the FRB expects an additional cushion of at least 1% to 2%. Bancorp's leverage ratio at December 31, 2001
was 11.2%.
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If Bancorp fails to meet capital guidelines, the FRB may institute appropriate supervisory or enforcement actions.

As discussed below, Centennial is also subject to capital adequacy requirements. Under the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation Improvement Act of 1991 (“FDICIA”), Bancorp could be required to guarantee the capital restoration plan
of Centennial, should Centennial become undercapitalized.

Centennial

General

Centennial is an Oregon state-chartered bank; its deposits are insured by the FDIC. Accordingly, Centennial files
financial and other reports periodically with, and is regularly examined by, both the Oregon Director and the FDIC.
Centennial is not a member of the Federal Reserve System.

Permissible Activities

Under FDICIA, no state bank may engage in any activity not permitted for national banks, unless the institution
complies with applicable capital requirements and the FDIC determines that the activity poses no significant risk to
the insurance fund. This limitation should not affect Centennial, since management believes that Centennial is not
presently involved in any such activities.

Branching and Acquisitions

Banks are permitted to conduct business through branches after application to and approval of the FDIC and the
Oregon Director, if they make certain findings regarding the financial history and condition of the bank and the
appropriateness of the branch in the community to be served. Prior to opening a new branch in Washington,
Centennial must receive approval from the FDIC, the Oregon Director and the Director of the Department of Financial
Institutions in the state of Washington (the “Washington Director”). Centennial currently has 23 branches, the most
recent of which opened in February 2002.

Acquisitions of Oregon banks and bank holding companies by out-of-state banks, holding companies and other
financial institutions are permitted if the bank being acquired has been providing banking services for a period of at
least three years prior to the effective date of the acquisition and upon receipt of the approval of the Oregon Director.
Other conditions set forth in Oregon law also must be satisfied. Approval of the FRB and/or the FDIC is also required.

The Interstate Banking Act permits banks to merge with banks across state lines, thereby creating out-of-state
branches, without regard to whether such transactions are prohibited under the law of any state. Oregon permits
interstate bank mergers. Banks are able to establish branches in other states only through interstate mergers, as
described above, unless the state where the branch is proposed to be opened has opted in to de novo interstate
branching. Neither Oregon nor Washington has opted in to de novo branching.

Community Reinvestment Act

Enacted in 1977, the federal Community Reinvestment Act (the “CRA”) has become increasingly important to financial
institutions, including their holding companies. Under the GLB Act, a satisfactory CRA rating for each depository
institution is required before a bank holding company may elect to be one of the newly created FHCs. The CRA

allows regulators to reject an application to make an acquisition or establish a branch unless the applicant has
performed satisfactorily under the CRA. Satisfactory performance means adequately meeting the credit needs of the
communities the applicant serves, including low- and moderate-income neighborhoods, consistent with the safe and
sound operation of the institution. The applicable federal regulators regularly conduct CRA examinations to assess the
performance of financial institutions. Centennial has received satisfactory ratings in its most recent CRA examinations.

Transactions With Affiliates

Centennial is subject to certain FRB restrictions on transactions among related parties. The Federal Reserve Act limits
the amount of certain transactions, including loans to and investments in affiliates of Centennial, requires certain
levels of collateral for such loans, and limits the amount of advances to third parties that may be collateralized by

the securities of Bancorp or its subsidiary.

The Federal Reserve Act also requires that certain transactions between Centennial and its affiliates be on terms
substantially the same, or at least as favorable to Centennial, as those prevailing at the time for comparable
transactions with or involving nonaffiliated companies or, in the absence of comparable transactions, on terms and
under circumstances, including credit standards, that in good faith would be offered to or would apply to nonaffiliated
companies.
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In addition, the Federal Reserve Act requires that the aggregate amount of an institution’s loans to officers, directors
and principal shareholders (and their affiliates) is limited to the amount of its unimpaired capital and surplus, unless
the FDIC determines that a lesser amount is appropriate.

A violation of any of the foregoing restrictions may result in the assessment of civil fines on a bank or a person
participating in the conduct of the affairs of such bank or the imposition of a cease and desist order.

Dividend Restrictions

Dividends paid by Centennial provide substantially all Bancorp’s cash flow. FDICIA provides that a bank cannot

pay a dividend if it will reduce the bank’s capital ratios below the regulatory minimums required to be considered
“adequately capitalized.” Under Oregon law, an Oregon state-chartered bank may not pay a cash dividend in an
amount greater than unreserved retained earnings, after first deducting to the extent not already charged against
earnings or reflected in a reserve, (1) all bad debts, which are debts on which interest is unpaid and past due at least
six months, unless the debt is fully secured and in the process of collection; (2) all other assets charged off as required
by the Oregon Director or a state or federal examiner; and (3) all accrued expenses, interest and taxes of the bank.

Examinations

The FDIC, the Oregon Director and the Washington Director periodically examine and evaluate Centennial. Based
upon such evaluations, the examining regulator may revalue the assets of an insured institution and require that it
charge off or reduce the carrying value of specific assets or establish a specific allowance to compensate for the
difference between the value determined by the regulator and the book value of such assets.

Capital Adequacy

Federal regulations establish minimum requirements for the capital adequacy of depository institutions. The regulators
may establish higher minimum requirements if, for example, a bank has previously received special attention or has a
high susceptibility to interest rate risk. Banks with capital ratios below the required minimums are subject to certain
administrative actions, including prompt corrective action, the termination of deposit insurance upon notice and
hearing, or a temporary suspension of insurance without a hearing.

The federal risk-based capital guidelines require a ratio of Tier 1 or core capital to total risk-weighted assets of 4% and
a ratio of total capital to total risk-weighted assets of 8%. The leverage capital guidelines require that banks maintain
Tier 1 capital of no less than 4% of total adjusted average assets, except in the case of certain highly rated banks for
which the minimum requirement is 3% of total adjusted assets. At December 31, 2001, Centennial’'s leverage ratio,
Tier 1 capital to risk-weighted assets ratio and total capital to risk-weighted assets ratio were 10.7%, 11.4% and 12.7%,
respectively.

FDICIA requires federal banking regulators to take “prompt corrective action” with respect to a capital-deficient
institution, including requiring a capital restoration plan and restricting certain growth activities of the institution.
Bancorp could be required to guarantee any such capital restoration plan required of Centennial. Bancorp’s maximum
liability under such guarantee would be the lesser of 5% of Centennial’s total assets at the time it became
undercapitalized or the amount necessary for Centennial to be considered “adequately capitalized.”

As an institution's capital decreases, the powers of the federal regulators increase, which can include mandated
capital-raising activities, restrictions on interest rates paid, restrictions on transactions with affiliates, and removal of
management. In addition, an institution generally is prohibited from paying dividends or management fees to control
persons if the institution would be undercapitalized after any such payment.

Pursuant to FDICIA, regulations were adopted defining five capital levels: well capitalized, adequately capitalized,
undercapitalized, severely undercapitalized and critically undercapitalized. Under the regulations, Centennial is
considered “well capitalized.”

Reserve Requirements

The FRB requires that all depository institutions maintain reserves on transaction accounts, such as demand deposits,
savings deposits subject to automatic transfers, and negotiable order of withdrawal accounts. The reserves may be in
the form of cash or non-interest-bearing deposits with the regional Federal Reserve Bank and must equal 3% of the
first $41.3 million of net transaction accounts and $1.2 million plus 10% of the amount over $41.3 million. There is no
reserve requirement on non-personal time deposits. At December 31, 2001, Centennial met its reserve requirements.
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Internal Operating Requirements

Bancorp and Centennial are subject to federal regulations addressing, among other things: (1) internal controls,
information systems and internal audit systems; (2) loan documentation; (3) credit underwriting; (4) interest rate
exposure; (5) asset growth; (6) ratio of classified assets to capital; (7) minimum earnings; and (8) compensation and
benefit standards for management officials. These regulations add further to the cost of compliance and impose
record-keeping requirements on Centennial and Bancorp.

The consumer lending activities of Centennial are subject to certain state and federal laws and regulations that
prohibit discrimination based on race, gender, age, marital status and other specified classifications, and that impose
other restrictions on credit and collection practices.

Real Estate Lending Evaluations

Federal regulators have adopted uniform standards for evaluating loans secured by real estate or made to finance
improvements to real estate. Banks are required to establish and maintain written internal real estate lending policies
consistent with safe and sound banking practices and appropriate to the size of the institution and the nature and
scope of its operations. The regulations establish loan-to-value ratio limitations on real estate loans, which are equal to
or higher than the loan-to-value limitations established by Centennial.

Deposit Insurance Premiums

As an FDIC-insured institution and member of the Bank Insurance Fund (“BIF”), Centennial is subject to quarterly
deposit insurance premium assessments. The FDIC uses a risk-related premium system that applies premium rates
according to an institution’s risk category. Capital ratios and examination ratings are the primary determinants of risk
category assignments. The FDIC sets rate schedules semi-annually based on an analysis of several factors including
probable fund losses, operating needs and the impact of assessments on BIF members. At December 31, 2001,
Centennial was not subject to a BIF assessment.

In addition to any BIF assessment, Centennial is also subject to an assessment that helps support the FSLIC Resolution
Fund (“FRF"). The FRF was established in 1989 to liquidate the remaining Federal Savings & Loan Insurance
Corporation assets and liabilities resulting from thrift failures prior to that date. The assessment is one-fifth of the
assessment rate imposed on Savings Association Insurance Fund members for the same purpose. At December 31,
2001, the annualized assessment rate for Centennial was 1.82 basis points of assessable deposits.

Bancorp's FDIC insurance assessment expenses totaled $243,000 in 2001 and $303,000 in 2000. The decrease of
$60,000 in 2001 occurred primarily because Centennial’s capital level, according to regulatory standards, changed from
“adequately capitalized” to “well capitalized,” making Centennial no longer subject to the BIF assessment. Although
“well capitalized” at the end of 2000, the change in capitalization did not affect Centennial's FDIC assessment until
mid-2001 because of the lag time that is a normal part of the FDIC’s assessment rate and risk classification review
process. Management expects a further decrease in FDIC assessments during 2002 due to Centennial’s continuing
“well capitalized” status.

Effect of Economic Environment

The policies of regulatory authorities, including the monetary policies of the FRB, have a significant effect on the
operating results of FHCs, bank holding companies and their subsidiaries. Among the means available to the FRB to
affect the money supply are open-market operations in U.S. Government securities, changes in the discount rate on
member bank borrowings, and changes in reserve requirements against member bank deposits. These means are used
in varying combinations to influence overall growth and distribution of bank loans, investments and deposits, and
their use may affect interest rates charged on loans or paid for deposits.

FRB monetary policies have materially affected the operating results of commercial banks in the past and are
expected to continue to do so in the future. The nature of future monetary policies and the effect of such policies on
the business and earnings of Bancorp and its subsidiary cannot be predicted.
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Item 2. DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTIES

The primary properties owned by Bancorp include a four-story, 36,000 square foot office building in Eugene, Oregon
and a three-story, 21,000 square foot office building in Tigard, Oregon. Each building houses one Centennial branch
and one Commercial Banking Center as well as various administrative and operational support functions. The Tigard
building also houses a Centennial Mortgage office. The Tigard building is subject to a 50-year ground lease that is
renewable for two additional 10-year periods. Bancorp also owns six other properties that house bank branches. One of
those properties, the Springfield Office, is also subject to a ground lease.

All other Bancorp facilities occupy leased space. See Note 9 to Bancorp's Consolidated Financial Statements for
summary information concerning payments and future obligations under non-cancelable operating leases.

Management considers all Bancorp facilities adequate for current and anticipated future use.

ltem 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

Periodically, and in the ordinary course of business, various claims and lawsuits are brought by and against Bancorp.
As of the date of this Annual Report, Bancorp was not a party to any legal proceedings management believes are
material.

Item 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SHAREHOLDERS

None.

Item 5. MARKET FOR BANCORP’'S COMMON STOCK AND RELATED
SHAREHOLDER MATTERS

Bancorp’'s common stock is quoted on the Nasdaq National Market under the symbol “CEBC.” At February 22, 2002,
Bancorp had 24,898,734 shares of common stock outstanding held by 1,166 shareholders of record.

The high, low and closing stock prices were as follows:

March June September  December
Quarter ended 31 30 30 31
2001
Common stock price per share:
High § 81 $ 839 § 886 $ 7.56
Low 6.01 6.35 6.55 6.43
Close 7.26 7.48 7.18 7.03
Cash dividends declared - 0.02 0.03 0.03
2000
Common stock price per share:
High $ 1060 $ 815 $ 690 $ 819
Low 6.25 4.81 4.54 4.77
Close 7.56 6.82 4.96 7.22

Cash dividends declared - — _ _
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item 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The following table sets forth selected financial data of Bancorp.

(Dollars in thousands,

except per-share amounts) 2001 2000 1999 1998 1997
Income Statement Data

Interest income $ 72,577 $§ 78,635 $ 58,468 $ 49,849 $ 40,104
Interest expense ' 23,904 28,981 17,868 15,837 13,566
Net interest income 48,673 49,654 40,600 34,012 26,538
Loan loss provision 3,950 3,800 2,300 1,500 1,250
Noninterest income 6,180 3,767 3,527 4,184 3,195
Noninterest expense 27,949 26,715 22,801 19,349 14,851
Income before income taxes 22,954 22,906 19,026 17,347 13,632
Provision for income taxes 8,748 8,703 6,919 5,912 4,329
Net income 14,206 14,203 12,107 11,435 9,303
Balance Sheet Data

Investment securities 76,500 60,363 59,359 76,793 83,904
Loans, net 655,715 704,620 593,663 427,563 337,276
Total assets 814,615 852,975 726,738 572,050 492,573
Total deposits 693,120 696,494 573,041 483,866 419,282
Short term borrowings 7,051 59,634 74,554 20,600 7,716
Long-term debt 10,000 — — — 10,000
Shareholders’ equity 99,173 90,183 74,329 63,717 51,810
Share Data

Basic earnings per common share $ .56 $ 57 8 .48 $ .46 $ .38
Diluted earnings per common share .55 .55 .47 .44 .36
Book value per commeon share 3.99 3.57 2.97 2.57 2.43
Cash dividends per common share .08 — - — —
Basic weighted shares outstanding 25,175 25,119 24,963 24,744 24,519
Diluted weighted shares outstanding 25,717 25,695 25,768 25,878 25,619
Asset Quality Ratios

Loan loss allowance to ending total loans 1.58% 1.28% 1.03% 1.04% .98%
Non-performing assets to ending total assets 1.08 .98 43 .87 .26
Net loan charge-offs to average loans .38 12 12 .10 17
Selected Other Ratios

Return on average shareholders’ equity 14.72 17.15 17.43 20.16 20.25
Return on average total assets 1.69 1.77 1.91 2.18 2.12
Net interest spread 5.46 5.92 6.31 6.25 6.03
Net interest margin 6.37 6.84 7.15 7.22 6.92
Efficiency ratio 50.95 50.01 51.67 50.66 49.95
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ltem 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION
AND RESULTS OF OGPERATIONS

Highlights

Bancorp reported net income of $14.2 million, or $.56 per basic share, for the year ended December 31, 2001. This
amount was consistent with net income for the year ended December 31, 2000 of $14.2 million, or $.57 per basic
share. Net income in 2000 represented a 17.3% increase from 1999 net income of $12.1 million, or $.48 per basic share.
The consistent earnings during the year ended December 31, 2001 as compared to December 31, 2000 primarily reflect
the growth in average interest-earning assets from 2000 to 2001, offset by the decrease in the average rates earned on
these assets. During 2001, average interest-earning assets increased $34.3 million, or 4.7%, to $771.6 million as
compared to $737.2 million in 2000.

During 2001, Bancorp continued to expand by opening two new limited-service retirement center branches in the
Portland area, and by announcing plans to open a full-service branch in Gresham, Oregon during February 2002. In
addition to the branch expansion, Centennial expanded the range of products offered to its customers, by developing
new online banking capabilities and a 24/7 phone banking service. Strategic alliances were formed to offer online
business insurance products, equipment leasing services, and corporate retirement plan services.

Centennial continued to demonstrate a commitment to shareholders, by issuing two stock splits during 2001, and
implementing a cash dividend program. In January 2001, Bancorp declared an 11-for-10 (10%) stock split. In July 2001,
Bancorp declared a quarterly cash dividend of $0.02 per share, and a 21-for-20 (5%) stock split. In September 2001,
Bancorp declared a cash dividend of §0.03 per share. In December 2001, Bancorp declared a quarterly cash dividend of
$0.03 per share. In January 2002, Bancorp declared a 21-for-20 (5%) stock split.

Results of Operations — Years Ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999

Net Interest Income (on a tax-equivalent basis)

Impacted by a slowing economy and declining interest rates, Bancorp's net interest income decreased to $49.1 million
in 2001 as compared to $50.4 million in 2000 and $41.3 million in 1999. During 2001, average interest-earning assets
increased to $771.6 million as compared to average interest-earning assets of $737.2 million in 2000 and $578.4 million
in 1999. At the same time, average interest-bearing liabilities increased to $597.7 million in 2001 from $597.1 million in
2000 and $454.3 million in 1999.

The average yield earned on interest-earning assets decreased by 1.31% (131 basis points) in 2001 and increased by
.53% in 2000, while the average rates paid on interest-bearing liabilities decreased by .85% in 2001 and increased by
.92% in 2000. Net interest margin for 2001 decreased .47% to 6.37% from 6.84%, primarily due to a .46% decrease in
net interest spread to 5.46% in 2001 from 5.92% in 2000. Net interest margin in 2000 decreased .31% to 6.84% from
7.15% in 1999, primarily due to a .39% decrease in net interest spread to 5.92% in 2000 from 6.31% in 1999.

During 2001, Bancorp experienced a decrease in loan demand, due to the weakening economy in the market areas
served and an effort to reduce risk exposure in certain sectors. Because of the shrinking loan base, borrowings were
further reduced during 2001, while deposits were maintained. During 2000, Bancorp supported continuing strong loan
growth with increased deposits, which mainly resulted from continuing business expansion, the maturing of newer
branches and aggressive marketing. In addition, deposit growth, along with operating cash flow, allowed reduced
dependence on short-term borrowings.

Provision for Loan Losses

Management’s policy is to maintain an adequate allowance for loan losses. In 2001, Bancorp charged a $4.0 million
loan loss provision to income, as compared to $3.8 million in 2000 and $2.3 million in 1999. The larger loan loss
provisions in 2001 and 2000 primarily reflect the specifically identified and “inherent” risks of Bancorp’s loan portfolio,
and the weakening economy. In 2001, loan charge-offs, net of recoveries, were $2.6 million, as compared to loan
charge-offs, net of recoveries, of $815,000 in 2000 and $586,000 in 1999.

Bancorp's allowance for loan losses was $10.5 million at December 31, 2001, as compared to $9.2 million and

$6.2 million at December 31, 2000 and December 31, 1999, respectively. The ratio of the allowance for loan losses

to total non-performing loans was 137%, 118% and 225% at December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively. The
increase in the allowance ratio at December 31, 2001 was a reflection of the weakening economy. The decrease in the
allowance ratio at December 31, 2000 was mainly the result of increased nonaccrual totals, which were concentrated
in real-estate loans to two borrowers,
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Bancorp’s impaired loans totaled $23.7 million at December 31, 2001, as compared to $15.2 million at December 31,
2000 and $5.8 million at December 31, 1999. The 2001 increase was concentrated in four accounts involving issues for
which action plans specific to each borrower were developed.

Noninterest Income

Noninterest income increased $2.4 million to $6.2 million in 2001 as compared to 2000 and increased $240,000 to
$3.8 million in 2000 as compared to 1999. The 2001 increase resulted primarily from increased gains on sales of
securities, and gains on sales of loans. The increase in 2000 resulted from significantly higher other income, which
was partially offset by lower gains on sales of loans.

Gains on sales of securities increased by $603,000 during 2001, as compared to 2000, from $268,000 to $871,000.
These increased gains were primarily attributable to the aggressive approach taken by Centennial in repositioning the
investment portfolio in conjunction with Bancorp's overall asset/liability management.

Gains on sales of loans increased by $985,000 during 2001, from $741,000 to $1.7 million, mainly due to increased
volumes of residential mortgage loans that were caused, in part, by declining interest rates during 2001. Gains on sales
of loans decreased $254,000 in 2000 as compared to 1999, mainly due to interest rate increases.

In 2001, Centennial announced the initiation of a merchant banking group to provide alliance-based products and
services to Centennial customers. Fees generated from merchant banking supplemented the growth in other
noninterest income of $449,000, to $1.7 million in 2001. In 2000, other noninterest income increased by $436,000 to
$1.2 million, as compared to 1999, due primarily to a strategic focus to develop merchant services income.

Noninterest Expense

Noninterest expense increased $1.2 million to $27.9 million in 2001 as compared to 2000, and increased $3.9 million
to $26.7 million in 2000 as compared to 1999. The 2001 increase resulted primarily from increases in legal and
professional fees, and increases in other noninterest expenses, partially offset by a decrease in business development
expenses. The increase in 2000 was primarily attributable to increased staffing and facilities expenses.

Legal and professional expenses increased by $738,000 during 2001, as compared to 2000, from $770,000 to
$1.5 million. This increase was primarily due to increased accounting fees paid to title companies.

In 2001, other noninterest expenses grew from $2.9 million to $3.5 million, primarily due to increased costs associated
with the OREO properties.

Business development expenses decreased from $993,000 in 2000 to $618,000 in 2001, due primarily to an effort made
to reduce controllable business development costs.

Due to Bancorp's growth and rising per-employee costs during 2000, salaries and employee benefit expenses increased
$2.3 million to $16.6 million as compared to 1999, and premises and equipment expense increased $760,000 to
$4.1 million as compared to 1999.

Provision for Income Taxes

Bancorp’s provision for income taxes was $8.7 million in 2001, $8.7 million in 2000 and $6.9 million in 1999. Bancorp’s
effective tax rates for financial reporting were 38.1% in 2001, 38.0% in 2000 and 36.4% in 1999. The effective tax rate .
varies from federal statutory rates primarily because of nontaxable interest income and state income taxes.
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Liquidity and Sources of Funds

Bancorp's primary sources of funds are customer deposits, borrowings, loan repayments, sales and repayments of
investment securities, sales of loans and operating cash flow. Scheduled loan and investment securities repayments
are a relatively stable source of funds, while deposit inflows and unscheduled loan and investment security
prepayments, which are influenced by general interest rate levels, interest rates available on other investments,
competition, economic conditions and other factors, are not. Bancorp's primary uses of funds include new loan
advances, customer deposit withdrawals, purchases of investment securities and capital expenditures. The repurchase
of Bancorp’s common stock and the payment of cash dividends were also significant uses of funds during 2001.

Bancorp's deposits decreased slightly to $693.1 million at December 31, 2001 from $696.5 million at December 31, 2000
and increased from $573.0 million at December 31, 1999, while net loans and loans held for sale decreased to

$655.7 million at December 31, 2001 from $704.6 million at December 31, 2000 and increased from $593.7 million at
December 31, 1999.

Centennial maintains, on an unsecured basis, federal funds lines with correspondent banks as a backup source of
temporary liquidity. At December 31, 2001, available and unused federal funds lines totaled $49.0 million. At
December 31, 2000, Centennial had federal funds lines totaling $44.0 million with $9.0 million outstanding.

Centennial additionally maintains a funding line with the Federal Home Loan Bank of Seattle (“FHLB"). The borrowing
availability is primarily based on Centennial's holdings of various real estate related assets, and is limited to 10% of
total assets. At December 31, 2001, Centennial had a $44.3 million FHLB borrowing limit ($57.0 million at December
31, 2000) with $10.0 million outstanding ($46.5 million outstanding at December 31, 2000). Advances are secured by
the FHLB stock owned by Centennial and by all its other assets.

At December 31, 2001, Centennial also had a fully available $22.5 million ($35.0 million fully available at December 31,
2000) secured discount window line of credit with the Federal Reserve Bank of San Francisco.

Capital Resources

Total shareholders' equity increased to $99.2 million at December 31, 2001 from $90.2 million and $74.3 million at
December 31, 2000 and 1999, respectively. Total shareholders’ equity increased during 2001 and 2000 due to net
income, unrealized gains on available-for-sale securities and stock option exercises. Somewhat offsetting the increase
to shareholders’ equity in 2001 was the declaration of $2.1 million in cash dividends. Bancorp shareholders’ equity
(Tier 1 capital) was 11.2% of average assets in 2001 as compared to 9.9% in 2000. Centennial’s shareholder equity
(Tier 1 capital) was 10.7% of average assets in 2001 as compared to 9.1% in 2000.

In January 2000, Bancorp's Board of Directors authorized the repurchase of up to an aggregate of 5% of Bancorp's
then outstanding common stock over a two-year period. The repurchase program, which expired January 2002, was
authorized in response to the investment opportunity created by a perceived market under-valuation of Bancorp stock.
During 2000, Bancorp repurchased 65,835 shares at a cost of approximately $490,000. During 2001, Bancorp
repurchased 512,182 shares at a cost of approximately $3.7 million.

In January 2002, Bancorp’s Board of Directors approved a new stock repurchase program that, over the next two years
and depending on market price and other considerations, authorizes the purchase of up to an aggregate of 5% of
Bancorp’s outstanding common stock as of December 31, 2001.

Effects of Inflation and Changing Prices

The primary impact of inflation on Bancorp's operations is increased operating overhead. Unlike most industrial
companies, virtually all of the assets and liabilities of a financial institution are monetary in nature. As a result,
interest rates generally have a more significant effect on a financial institution’s performance than the effects of
general inflation. Interest rates are affected by inflation, but neither the timing nor the magnitude of interest rate
fluctuations coincides with changes in an inflation index.

For these reasons, management believes that references to other information regarding interest rates earned and paid,
interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities will be of greater assistance than inflation-adjusted presentations
in understanding Bancorp’s ability to react to changing interest rates and inflationary trends.
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ltem 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

Market risk is the risk of loss to future earnings, which may result from changes in market prices and rates. Bancorp's
primary market risk exposure is the interest-rate risk associated with its investing, lending, deposit and borrowing
activities. Interest-rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect earnings. The risk of loss to
earnings in a given period develops when the degree and timing of rate changes varies among rate-sensitive assets and
liabilities.

Centennial's senior management, through the Management Asset and Liability Committee, actively monitors and
manages interest-rate sensitivity with the overall objective of achieving consistent, high quality earnings while
controlling interest-rate risk within formal policy guidelines. The Asset and Liability Committee of the Board of
Directors reviews interest-sensitivity reports and related matters monthly. All significant interest rate risk issues
including policy exceptions are presented to Centennial's Board of Directors for review.

Centennial’s risk of loss to earnings is measured using a computer-based system. An income simulation model is used
to determine earnings sensitivity by applying +/-2% rate changes to one-year earnings projections. The earnings
projections involve numerous assumptions including those concerning future portfolio growth and mix, interest rates,
market and economic trends, and customer behavior. The application of rate changes also involves many assumptions
about the basic components of interest-rate risk. Although management believes all assumptions and estimates used
are reasonable, actual results may vary substantially.

The following table summarizes Centennial’s after-tax earnings sensitivity as of December 31, 2001:

[nterest Rate Change Change in Net Income
2% $  -245,000
+2% -1,105,000

The following table summarizes Centennial’s after-tax earnings sensitivity as of December 31, 2000:

Interest Rate Change Change in Net Income
-2% $ -2,866,000
+2% + 1,547,000

At December 31, 2001, Centennial was liability sensitive to positive rate changes as compared to asset sensitive at
December 31, 2000. This reversal of sensitivity developed because, as a result of the Federal Reserve'’s rapid and
substantial easing of market rates during the year, a large amount of Centennial’s variable-rate loans were at floor
rates above current market rates, causing them to react like fixed-rate loans within the positive rate-change parameter
specified.

Because of uncertainties about customer behavior, refinance activity, absolute and relative loan and deposit pricing
levels, competitor pricing and market behavior, product volumes and mix, and other unknown changes in economic
events affecting movements and volatility in market rates, there can be no assurance that simulation results are
reliable indicators of interest-rate risk under such conditions.
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item 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA
REPORT OF MANAGEMENT

The management of Bancorp is responsible for the preparation, content and integrity of the consolidated financial
statements and other statistical data and analyses compiled for this annual report. The consolidated financial
statements and related notes have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles and,
in the judgment of management, present fairly Bancorp's consolidated financial position, results of operations and
cash flows. Management also believes that consolidated financial information presented elsewhere in this annual
report is consistent with that in the consolidated financial statements. The amounts contained in the consolidated
financial statements are based on management's best estimates and judgments.

Management is also responsible for establishing and maintaining a system of internal control designed to provide
assurance as to the protection of assets and the integrity of the consolidated financial statements and the regulatory
reporting process. This system of controls includes self-monitoring mechanisms, written policies and procedures,
proper delegation of authority and organizational division of responsibility, and the careful selection and training of
qualified personnel. Management also maintains a code of ethics that addresses among other things, conflicts of
interest, compliance with laws and regulations, and prompt reporting of any failure or circumvention of controls. An
effective internal audit function periodically tests the system of internal control. Management takes action to correct
control deficiencies as they are identified. There are inherent limitations in the effectiveness of any system of internal
control, including the possibility of human error and the circumvention or overriding of controls. Management
believes that the system of internal control provides reasonable assurances that consolidated financial transactions are
recorded properly to permit the preparation of reliable consolidated financial statements and regulatory reports.

Bancorp's independent auditors, Symonds, Evans & Company, P.C., have been engaged to render an opinion on the
consolidated financial statements and to assist in carrying out the audit program described above. Their opinion on the
consolidated financial statements is based on procedures performed in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States, including tests of the accounting records to the extent necessary to allow them to report
on the fairness of the consolidated financial statements. Symonds, Evans & Company, P.C., has full access to the Audit
Committee and the Board of Directors.

Management has made an assessment of Bancorp's internal control, compliance with laws and regulations, and
procedures over financial reporting. Based on that assessment, management believes that Bancorp maintained an
effective system of internal control for financial reporting and complied with designated laws and regulations as of
and for the year ended December 31, 2001.

/M Wkﬂ%&

Ted R. Winnowski Neal T. McLaughlin
President and Chief Executive Officer Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
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REPORT OF SYMONDS, EVANS & COMPANY, P.C., INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

To the Board of Directors and

Shareholders of Centennial Bancorp

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Centennial Bancorp and subsidiary as of
December 31, 2001 and 2000, and the related consolidated statements of income, changes in shareholders’ equity,
and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2001. These consolidated financial
statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. An audit also includes assessing
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Centennial Bancorp and subsidiary as of December 31, 2001 and 2000, and the results of their
operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2001 in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.

S’WJ EVW %" @T-'*«"-

Portland, Oregon
January 18, 2002
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CENTENNIAL BANCORP AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

DECEMBER 31, 2001 AND 2000

2001 2000
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents:
Cash and due from banks $ 36,350,215 $ 38,213,844
Federal funds sold 3,910,000 3,465,000
Total cash and cash equivalents 40,260,215 41,678,844
Investment securities available-for-sale 76,499,705 60,362,569
Loans, net 643,321,169 693,729,855
Mortgage loans held for sale 12,393,968 10,890,003
Federal Home Loan Bank stock 6,244,100 5,832,800
Premises and equipment, net 15,358,894 15,367,393
Intangible assets, net 7,457,450 8,145,878
Accrued interest and other assets 13,079,531 16,967,620

Total assets

$ 814,615,032

$852,974,962

Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity

Liabilities:
Deposits:
Demand $164,974,596 $130,898,788
Interest-bearing demand 257,976,599 244,647,939
Savings 62,568,237 53,878,931
Time 207,600,818 267,068,684
Total deposits 693,120,250 696,494,342
Borrowings 17,051,067 59,634,083
Accrued interest and other liabilities 5,271,190 6,663,542
Total liabilities 715,442,507 762,791,967
Shareholders' equity:
Preferred stock — —
Common stock, 24,876,907 and 25,241,432 shares
issued and outstanding at December 31, 2001
and 2000, respectively 27,213,622 30,535,794
Retained earnings 71,920,666 59,826,586
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) 38,237 (179,385)
Total shareholders’ equity 99,172,525 90,182,995

Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity

$ 814,615,032

$852,974,962

See accompanying notes.

Centennial Bancorp
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CENTENNIAL BANCORP AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2001, 2000 AND 1999

2001 2000 1999
Interest and dividend income:
Interest and fees on loans 67,706,109 $ 74,847,846 $ 54,133,662
Taxable interest on investment securities 2,961,303 1,904,742 2,227,213
Nontaxable interest on investment securities 855,515 1,450,290 1,433,205
Dividends on Federal Home Loan Bank stock 411,555 364,000 385,100
Interest on federal funds sold 628,691 60,728 280,334
Deposits with banks 14,315 7,970 8,303
Total interest and dividend income 72,577,488 78,635,576 58,467,817
Interest expense:
Deposits:
Interest-bearing demand and savings 9,277,744 11,045,108 7,865,362
Time 13,394,364 13,772,392 8,596,805
Borrowings 1,232,438 4,163,980 1,405,250
Total interest expense 23,904,546 28,981,480 17,867,417
Net interest income 48,672,942 49,654,096 40,600,400
Loan loss provision 3,950,000 3,800,000 2,300,000
Net interest income after loan loss provision 44,722,942 45,854,096 38,300,400
Noninterest income:
Service charges on deposit accounts 1,923,374 1,548,647 1,459,402
Gains on sales of loans, net 1,726,766 741,463 995,823
Gains on sales of investment securities, net 871,371 268,017 298,625
Other 1,658,419 1,208,986 773,432
Total noninterest income 6,179,930 3,767,113 3,527,282
Noninterest expense 27,948,963 26,715,433 22,801,627
Income before income taxes 22,953,909 22,905,776 19,026,055
Provision for income taxes 8,747,558 8,703,197 6,919,290
Net income 14,206,351 14,202,579 12,106,765
Basic earnings per common share .56 .57 .48
Diluted earnings per common share .55 .55 .47
Weighted average common shares outstanding:
Basic 25,175,330 25,118,721 24,963,356
Diluted 25,716,723 25,695,489

See accompanying notes.
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CENTENNIAL BANCORP AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS” EQUITY
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2001, 2000 AND 1999

Number
of shares

Common
stock

Retained
earnings

Accumulated
other

Total

comprehensive Comprehensive shareholders’

income (loss)  income (loss)

equity

Balances at December 31, 1998

Comprehensive income:
Net income

Other comprehensive loss —

24,810,832

unrealized losses on investment
securities of $2,005,005 (net of
income taxes of approximately
$1,345,000), net of reclassification
adjustment for gains on sales of
investment securities included in
net income of $190,015 (net of
income taxes of approximately

$109,000)
Comprehensive income

Stock options exercised

206,000

Tax benefit of stock options exercised —

$29,690,949

383,619
316,256

$33,517,242

12,106,765

$ 508,950

- $12,106,765

(2,195,020) (2,195,020)
— $ 9,911,745

$63,717,141

12,106,765

(2,195,020)

383,619
316,256

Balances at December 31, 1999

Comprehensive income:
Net income

25,016,832

Other comprehensive income —
unrealized gains on investment
securities of §1,673,204 (net of
income taxes of approximately
$1,026,000), net of reclassification
adjustment for gains on sales of
investment securities included in
net income of $166,171 (net of
income taxes of approximately

$102,000)
Comprehensive income

Stock options exercised

290,435

Tax benefit of stock options exercised -

Repurchases of common stock

(65,835)

30,390,824

495,496
139,803
(490,329)

45,624,007

14,202,579

(1,686,070)

- 14,202,579

1,506,685 1,506,685
—  $15,709,264

74,328,761

14,202,579

1,506,685

495,496
139,803
(490,329)

Balances at December 31, 2000

Comprehensive income:
Net income

25,241,432

Other comprehensive income —
unrealized gains on investment
securities of $749,158 (net of
income taxes of approximately
$468,000), net of reclassification
adjustment for gains on sales of
investment securities included
in net income of $531,536 (net
of income taxes of approximately

$340,000)
Comprehensive income

Stock options exercised

147,657

Tax benefit of stock options exercised —

Cash dividends declared ($.08 per share)
Repurchases of common stock

(512,182)

30,535,794

281,860
102,783

(3,706,815)

59,826,586

14,206,351

(2,112,271)

(179,385)

- 14,206,351

217,622 217,622
—  $14,423,973

90,182,995

14,206,351

217,622

281,860

102,783
(2,112,271)
(3,706,815)

Balances at December 31, 2001

24,876,907

$27,213,622

$71,920,666

$ 38,237

$99,172,525

See accompanying notes.
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CENTENNIAL BANCORP AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2001, 2000 AND 1999

2001 2000 1999
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income $ 14,206,351 $ 14,202,579 $ 12,106,765
Adjustments to reconcile net
income to net cash provided
by operating activities:
Gains on sales of mortgage
loans and investment -
securities, net (2,598,137) (1,009,480) (1,294,448) -
Dividends on Federal Home ‘
Loan Bank stock (411,555) (364,000) (385,100)
Loan loss provision 3,950,000 3,800,000 2,300,000
Deferred income taxes (800,997) (1,327,747) (935,809)
Depreciation and amortization 2,562,574 2,404,180 2,356,296

Originations of mortgage loans
held for sale
Proceeds from sales of

(225,314,122)

(142,042,227)

(152,458,419)

mortgage loans held for sale 225,536,923 138,049,027 158,337,944
Changes in certain assets and
liabilities:
Accrued interest and other assets 4,664,197 (2,848,651) (12,391,249
Accrued interest and other
liabilities (2,103,307) 1,850,041 946,919
Net cash provided by operating
activities 19,691,927 12,713,722 8,582,899

Cash flows from investing activities:
Investment securities available-for-sale:

Purchases (131,311,269)  (16,230,725) (11,202,082)
Maturities 34,354,964 2,626,655 2,312,850
Proceeds from sales 81,804,917 15,278,447 23,071,850
Net decrease (increase) in loans 46,458,686 (110,022,071)  (173,283,354)
Purchases of premises and
equipment, net (1,634,474) (1,160,182) (4,901,376)
Net cash provided by (used in)
investing activities 29,672,824 (109,507,876) (164,002,112)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Net increase (decrease) in deposits (3,374,092) 123,452,859 89,175,187
Increase (decrease) in borrowings, net (42,583,016) (14,919,884) 53,953,896
Payment of cash dividends (1,401,317) — o —
Proceeds from exercise of stock options 281,860 495,496 383,619
Repurchases of common stock (3,706,815) (490,329) —
Net cash provided by (used in) :
financing activities (50,783,380) 108,538,142 143,512,702
Net increase (decrease) in cash and ‘
cash equivalents (1,418,629) 11,743,988 (11,906,511)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning
of year 41,678,844 29,934,856 41,841,367
Cash and cash equivalents at end
of year $ 40,260,215 $ 41,678,844 $ 29,934,856

See accompanying notes.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Description of business and summary of
significant accounting policies

Principles of consolidation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements
include the accounts of Centennial Bancorp, a bank
holding company, and its wholly owned subsidiary,
Centennial Bank (“Centennial”) (collectively, “Bancorp™).
Effective May 31, 2001, Centennial Mortgage Co., a
wholly owned subsidiary of Bancorp at that date, was
merged into Centennial. Centennial provides residential
and commercial financing, banking and other services.
All significant intercompany accounts and transactions
have been eliminated in consolidation.

Method of accounting

Bancorp prepares its consolidated financial statements in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States and prevailing practices within the
banking industry. Bancorp utilizes the accrual method of
accounting, which recognizes income when earned and
expenses when incurred. The preparation of consolidated
financial statements in conformity with accounting prin-
ciples generally accepted in the United States requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities,

the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the
date of the consolidated financial statements, and the
reported amounts of income and expenses during the
reporting periods. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

Cash and cash equivalents

For purposes of reporting cash flows, cash and cash
equivalents include cash on hand, amounts due from
banks, and federal funds sold. Generally, federal funds
are sold for one-day periods.

Bancorp is required to maintain an average reserve
balance with the Federal Reserve Bank or maintain such
reserve balance in the form of cash. At December 31,
2001 and 2000, Bancorp met the Federal Reserve Bank
requirements.

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow
information

During 2001, 2000 and 1999, noncash transactions
resulted from changes in unrealized gains (losses)

on investment securities available-for-sale, net of income
taxes, and the income tax benefit of stock options exer-
cised, as disclosed in the accompanying consolidated
statements of changes in shareholders' equity.

During 2001, 2000 and 1999, Bancorp paid approximately
$24,860,000, $28,200,000 and $17,647,000, respectively,
in interest expense.

Centennial Bancorp

During 2001, 2000 and 1999, Bancorp paid approximately
39,375,000, $9,708,000 and $8,443,000, respectively, in
income taxes.

Investment securities available-for-sale

Investment securities available-for-sale are reported at
fair value with changes in unrealized gains and losses

excluded from earnings and reported as other compre-
hensive income or loss, net of income taxes.

Gains and losses on sales of investment securities avail-
able-for-sale are recognized on a specific identification
basis. Premiums and discounts on investment securities
available-for-sale are recognized in interest income using
the interest method generally over the period to matu-
rity. Premiums and discounts on mortgage-backed securi-
ties are amortized using the interest method over a
period that anticipates prepayments of principal.

Declines in the fair value of investment securities
available-for-sale below their cost that are other than
temporary would result in write-downs of the individual
securities to their fair value. The related write-downs
would be included in earnings as realized losses.
Management believes that all unrealized losses on invest-
ment securities available-for-sale as of December 31, 2001
and 2000 are temporary.

Loans

Loans are reported at their outstanding principal balance
less the allowance for loan losses and deferred loan fees.
The allowance for loan losses represents management's
recoguition of the assumed risks of extending credit and
the quality of the existing loan portfolio. The allowance
is maintained at a level considered adequate to provide
for estimated loan losses based on management's
assessment of various factors affecting the portfolio.
Management's periodic evaluation of the adequacy of the
allowance is based on historical loss experience, known
and inherent risks in the portfolio, adverse situations that
may affect a borrower's ability to repay, the estimated
value of any underlying collateral and guarantees, and
current economic conditions. The allowance is based on
estimates, and ultimate losses may vary from the current
estimates. These estimates are reviewed periodically,
and, as adjustments become necessary, they are reported
in earnings in the periods in which they become known.
The allowance for loan losses is increased by charges to
income and decreased by chargeoffs, net of recoveries.
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Credit policies require an evaluation of each borrower's
creditworthiness on a case-by-case basis. In the course of
evaluating a borrower's creditworthiness, management
determines a requisite amount of collateral support. The
type of collateral held varies, but may include real estate,
equipment, accounts receivable and inventories. Personal
guaranties of the borrower may also be obtained in addi-
tion to the collateral. Management believes that the loan
portfolio is diversified among industry groups and does
not contain a direct coricentration of loans in a single
industry (other than the construction industry) that
exceeds 10% of the portfolio. It is management's opinion
that the allowance for loan losses is adequate to absorb
known and inherent risks in the loan portfolio. However,
actual results may differ from these estimates.

Loans are considered impaired when it is probable that
all amounts due will not be collected according to the
contractual terms. An impaired loan must be valued
using the present value of expected future cash flows
discounted at the loan's effective interest rate, the loan's
observable market price or the estimated fair value of the
loan's underlying collateral or related guaranty. Bancorp
primarily measures impairment on all large balance
nonaccrual loans (typically commercial and commercial
real estate loans) based on the estimated fair value of the
underlying collateral or related guaranty. In certain other
cases, impairment is measured based on the present
value of expected future cash flows discounted at the
loan's effective interest rate. Amounts deemed impaired
are either specifically allocated for in the allowance for
loan losses or reflected as a partial charge-off of the loan
balance. Smaller balance homogeneous loans (typically
installment loans) are collectively evaluated for impair-
ment. Accordingly, Bancorp does not separately identify
individual installment loans for impairment disclosures.

The accrual of interest on impaired loans is discontinued
when the repayment of principal and interest is doubtful.
When the accrual of interest is discontinued, all unpaid
accrued interest is reversed. The interest on these loans
is accounted for on the cash-basis or the cost-recovery
method, until qualifying for return to accrual. Loans are
returned to accrual status when the principal and inter-
est amounts contractually due are brought current and
future payments are reasonably assured.
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Loan origination fees, net of origination costs, are
deferred and recognized as an adjustment of the yield of
the related loan.

Interest income on all loans is accrued as earned using
the simple interest method.

Various regulatory agencies, as an integral part of their
examination process, periodically review the allowance
for loan losses. Such agencies may require adjustments
to the allowance based on their judgment of the informa-
tion available to them at the time of their examinations.

Mortgage loans

Centennial originates conventional and federally insured
residential mortgage loans for resale in the secondary
market. Mortgage loans are sold without recourse;
however, these sales are subject to technical underwrit-
ing exceptions and related repurchase risks. Such risks
are considered in the determination of the allowance for
loan losses.

Mortgage loans originated and intended for sale in the
secondary market are carried at the lower of cost or
estimated market value. Market value is determined on
an aggregate loan basis.

At December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, Bancorp held serv-
icing rights to approximately $35,604,000, $42,638,000
and $36,842,000, respectively, in mortgage loans which
had been sold into the secondary market. Such mortgage
loans are not included in the accompanying consolidated
balance sheets. The net amount of capitalized mortgage
servicing rights (approximately $281,000 and $386,000 at
December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively) is included in
accrued interest and other assets in the accompanying
consolidated balance sheets.

Federal Home Loan Bank stock

Bancorp's investment in Federal Home Loan Bank
(“FHLB") stock is carried at par value, which approxi-
mates fair value. As a member of the FHLB system,
Bancorp maintains a minimum level of investment in
FHLB stock based on specific percentages of its outstand-
ing mortgages, total assets or FHLB advances. At
December 31, 2001, Bancorp met its minimum required
investment of approximately $500,000. Bancorp may
request redemption at par value of any FHLB stock in
excess of the minimum required investment. Stock
redemptions are at the discretion of FHLB.
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Premises and equipment

Premises and equipment are stated at cost, less accumu-
lated depreciation and amortization. Depreciation and
amortization are computed principally using the straight-
line method over the shorter of the estimated useful lives
of the assets or terms of the leases. Amortization of
leasehold improvements is included in depreciation and
amortization expense in the accompanying consolidated
financial statements.

Intangible assets

In connection with a branch acquisition in Clark County,
Washington in 1999, Bancorp recorded intangible assets
in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards (“SFAS™) No. 72, “Accounting for Certain
Acquisitions of Banking or Thrift Institutions.” Such
intangible assets are being amortized on a straight-line
method over a period of approximately 15 years. It is
Bancorp's policy to review intangible assets for impair-
ment whenever events or changes in circumstances indi-
cate that it may not recover its investment in the
underlying assets or liabilities that gave rise to such
intangible assets. Amortization of intangible assets in
2001, 2000 and 1999 was approximately $688,000,
$688,000 and $487,000, respectively.

Advertising

Advertising costs are generally charged to expense during
the year in which they are incurred.

Income taxes

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are reflected at
currently enacted income tax rates applicable to the
period in which the deferred tax assets or liabilities are
expected to be realized or settled. As changes in tax laws
or rates are enacted, deferred tax assets and liabilities are
adjusted through the provision for income taxes.

Recently issued accounting standards

In June 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board
("FASB”) issued SFAS No. 141, “Business Combinations,”
and SFAS No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible
Assets.” These statements make significant changes to
the accounting for business combinations and goodwill.
SFAS No. 141 eliminates the pooling-of-interests method
of accounting and requires that the purchase method of
accounting be used for business combinations initiated
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after June 30, 2001. SFAS No. 142 discontinues the prac-
tice of amortizing goodwill and requires that goodwill be
continually evaluated for impairment and be written-
down when appropriate. SFAS No. 142 also requires that
other intangible assets that have been separately identi-
fied and accounted for continue to be amortized over a
determinable useful life. SFAS No. 142 is effective for
fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2001.
Management is currently evaluating the impact that
SFAS No. 142 will have on its consolidated financial
statements.

In June 2001, the FASB issued SFAS No. 143, “Accounting
for Asset Retirement Obligations.” SFAS No. 143
addresses financial accounting and reporting obligations
associated with the retirement of long-lived assets and
the associated asset retirement costs. SFAS No. 143 is
effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2002.
Bancorp does not expect that adoption of SFAS No. 143
will have a material effect on Bancorp's consolidated
financial statements.

In August 2001, the FASB issued SFAS No. 144,
“Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-
Lived Assets.” SFAS No. 144 addresses financial account-
ing and reporting for the impairment or disposal of
long-lived assets. This statement supersedes SFAS No.
121, “Accounting for the Impairment of Long-Lived Assets
and for Long-Lived Assets to be Disposed of,” and
provides guidance on the classification and accounting
for such assets when held for sale or abandonment. SFAS
No. 144 is effective for fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2001. Bancorp does not expect that adop-
tion of SFAS No. 144 will have a material effect on the
Bancorp's consolidated financial statements.

Reclassifications

Certain amounts in 2000 and 1999 have been reclassified
to conform with the 2001 presentation. Net income was
not affected by these reclassifications.
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2. Investment securities available-for-sale

Investment securities available-for-sale consisted of
the following at December 31, 2001 and 2000:

Gross Gross
Amortized unrealized unrealized Estimated
cost gains losses fair value

2001
U.S. Government and

agency securities $ 14,750,756 $ 297,849 $ 13,889 $ 15,034,716
Obligations of state and

political subdivisions 23,241,046 144,848 246,858 23,139,036
Corporate bonds 5,086,140 95,116 6,066 5,175,190
Mortgage-backed securities 32,747,658 51,826 276,196 32,523,288
Other 617,338 10,137 - 627,475

Total $ 76,442,938 § 599,776 $ 543,009 $ 76,499,705

2000
U.S. Treasury securities $ 499,783 $ — 3 173 $ 499,610
U.S. Government and

agency securities 38,157,018 1,709 343,069 37,815,658
Obligations of state and

political subdivisions 16,216,658 168,118 125,476 16,259,300
Corporate bonds 2,061,947 — 29,478 2,032,469
Mortgage-backed securities 3,202,684 — 3,402 3,199,282
Other 513,261 46,189 3,200 556,250
Total $ 60,651,351  $ 216,016 $ 504,798 $ 60,362,569

The amortized cost and estimated fair value of invest-
ment securities available-for-sale at December 31, 2001,
by contractual maturity, are shown below. Expected
maturities will differ from contractual maturities,
because borrowers may have the right to call or prepay

obligations with or without call or prepayment penalties.

Amortized Estimated
cost fair value
Due in 1 year or less $ 2,282,114 $ 2,313,480
Due after 1 through
5 years 33,710,779 34,138,640
Due after 5 through
10 years 378,405 386,747
Due after 10 years 6,706,644 6,510,075
Mortgage-backed
securities 32,747,658 32,523,288
Other 617,338 627,475
Total $76,442,938 $76,499,705
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At December 31, 2001, investment securities available-
for-sale with an estimated fair value of approximately
$12,628,000 (approximately $23,880,000 at December 31,
2000) were pledged to collateralize public deposits, and
investment securities available-for-sale with an estimated
fair value of approximately $9,526,000 (approximately
$29,235,000 at December 31, 2000) were pledged to
collateralize borrowings (see Note 6).

Gross realized gains and losses on sales of investment
securities during the years ended December 31, 2001,
2000 and 1999 were as follows:

Gross Gross

realized realized Net gains

gains losses on sales
2001 $ 876,999 $ 5,628 $ 871,371
2000 268,017 — 268,017
1999 298,625 — 298,625
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3. Loans

Loans consisted of the following at December 31, 2001
and 2000:

2001 2000

Real estate — mortgage $163,524,775
Real estate —

$ 147,737,507

construction 212,576,779 261,726,951
Commercial 259,961,349 273,866,755
Installment 11,187,783 9,379,311
Lease financing 4,833,024 4,606,838
Other 1,743,580 5,562,841

653,827,290 702,880,203
Less allowance for
loan losses (10,506,121) (9,150,348)

Loarns, net $643,321,169 $693,729,855

Bancorp is located, and conducts its business primarily,
within the greater Portland metropolitan area; Lane
County, Oregon; and Clark County, Washington. A
substantial portion of Bancorp's loans are collateralized
by real estate in these geographic areas and, accordingly,
the ultimate collectibility of a substantial portion of the
loan portfolio is susceptible to changes in the local
market conditions.

Transactions in the allowance for loan losses for the
years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999 were as
follows:

2001 2000 1999

Balance at

beginning

of year $ 9,150,348 $ 6,164,507 $ 4,450,614
Loan loss

provision 3,950,000 3,800,000 2,300,000
Loans

charged-off (2,667,143) (906,319) (671,827)
Recoveries of

loans

previously

charged-off 72,916 92,160 85,720

Balance at

end of year $10,506,121 $ 9,150,348 $ 6,164,507
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At December 31, 2001 and 2000, Bancorp had approxi-
mately $23,716,000 and $15,214,000, respectively, in
impaired loans. The specific valuation allowance related
to these impaired loans totaled approximately $3,744,000
and $2,253,000 at December 31, 2001 and 2000, respec-
tively. The average recorded investment in impaired
loans for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and
1999 was approximately $19,465,000, $9,518,000 and
$5,525,000, respectively. Interest income recognized on
impaired loans for the years ended December 31, 2001,
2000, and 1999 was approximately $1,278,000, $595,000,
and $417,000, respectively.

Loans on nonaccrual status at December 31, 2001 were
approximately $7,694,000 ($7,268,000 at December 31,
2000). Interest income, which would have been realized
on such nonaccrual loans outstanding at year-end if the
loans had remained current, was approximately $659,000,
$1,226,000 and $97,000 during the years ended
December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively. Loans
contractually past due 90 days or more on which interest
continued to accrue were approximately $529,000 at
December 31, 2000 (none at December 31, 2001).

4. Premises and equipment

Premises and equipment consisted of the following at
December 31, 2001 and 2000:

2001 2000

Land $ 2,948,046 $ 2,948,046
Buildings and
leasehold
improvements 13,302,139 13,123,772
Furniture and .
equipment 11,294,264 9,919,282

27,544,449 25,991,100

Less accumulated
depreciation and

amortization (12,185,555) (10,623,707)

Premises and

equipment, net $15,358,894 $15,367,393

5. Time deposits

Time deposits in excess of $100,000 aggregated approxi-
mately $81,048,000 and $112,358,000 at December 31,
2001 and 2000, respectively.

At December 31, 2001, the scheduled annual maturities
of all time deposits were approximately as follows:

2002 $191,298,000
2003 14,709,000
2004 1,210,000
2005 248,000
2006 30,000
Thereafter 106,000

$207,601,000
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6. Borrowings

Borrowings and the related weighted average interest
rates consisted of the following at December 31, 2001
and 2000:

2001 2000
Weighted Weighted
average average
Amount  interest rate Amount  interest rate
Securities sold under agreement
to repurchase $ 7,051,067 3.45% $ 4,134,083 6.30%

FHLB borrowings under promissory
note agreements

Federal funds purchased

FHLB cash management advance
program

10,000,000 3.61

23,900,000 6.43
9,000,000 6.40

22,600,000 6.83

$17,051,067 $59,634,083

Securities sold under agreement to repurchase are due
on demand and are secured by investment securities
available-for-sale. FHLB borrowings under promissory
note agreements are due in December 2003 and are
secured by Bancorp's total assets.

At December 31, 2001, Bancorp has remaining available
borrowings from the FHLB of approximately $34,3186,000.
In addition, $49,000,000 of federal funds lines are main-
tained with correspondent banks as a backup source of
liquidity. Bancorp also maintains a secured discount
window' line of credit with the Federal Reserve Bank of
San Francisco, whereby Bancorp had available borrow-
ings of $22,500,000 as of December 31, 2001.

7. Off-balance-sheet financial instruments

In the ordinary course of business, Bancorp enters into
various transactions, which include commitments to
extend credit and standby and commercial letters of
credit, that are not included in the accompanying
consolidated balance sheets. Bancorp applies the same
credit standards to these commitments as it uses in all of
its lending processes and includes these commitments in
its lending risk evaluations. At December 31, 2001 and
2000, Bancorp had no commitments to extend credit at
below-market interest rates and held no derivative
financial instruments.

Bancorp's exposure to credit loss in the event of nonper-
formance by the other party to the financial instrument
for commitments to extend credit and standby and
commercial letters of credit is represented by the
contractual amount of those instruments. Bancorp uses
the same credit policies in making commitments and
conditional obligations as it does for on-balance sheet
instruments. The distribution of commitments to extend
credit approximates the distribution of loans outstanding.
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Bancorp's off-balance-sheet financial instruments at
December 31, 2001 and 2000 were approximately as
follows:

2001 2000

Commitments to
extend credit

Standby and commercial
letters of credit

$206,494,000 $236,915,000

5,541,000 6,330,000

Commitments to extend credit are agreements to lend to
customers. These commitments have specified interest
rates and generally have fixed expiration dates but may
be terminated if certain conditions of the contract are
violated. Although subject to drawdown, many of these
commitments are expected to expire or terminate
without funding. Therefore, the total commitment
amounts do not necessarily represent future cash
requirements. Collateral relating to these commitments
varies, but may include cash, accounts receivable, inven-
tories, equipment, securities and real estate.

Standby and commercial letters of credit are conditional
commitments issued to guarantee the performance of a
customer to a third party. Credit risk arises in these
transactions from the possibility that a customer may not
be able to repay upon default of performance. Collateral
for standby and commercial letters of credit is based on
an individual evaluation of each customer's creditworthi-
ness, but may include cash, accounts receivable, invento-
ries, equipment, securities and real estate.
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8. Estimated fair value of financial instruments

Bancorp primarily uses quoted market prices or present
value techniques to estimate the fair value of its fixed
rate financial instruments. The carrying amounts of vari-
able and administered rate financial instruments are
considered reasonable estimates of fair value. Valuation
methods require considerable judgment, and the result-
ing estimates of fair value can be significantly affected by
the assumptions made and methods used. Accordingly,
the estimates provided herein do not necessarily indicate
amounts that could be realized in a current market
exchange.

In addition, as Bancorp normally intends to hold the
majority of its financial instruments until maturity, it
does not expect to realize many of the estimated
amounts disclosed. The disclosures also do not include
estimated fair value amounts for items that are not
defined as financial instruments but which have signifi-
cant value. These include such off-balance-sheet items as
core deposit intangibles. Bancorp does not believe that it
would be practicable to estimate a representational fair
value for these types of items at December 31, 2001

and 2000.

Because the estimated fair value disclosures exclude
certain financial instruments and all nonfinancial
instruments, any aggregation of the fair value amounts
presented would not represent Bancorp's underlying
value.

The following methods and assumptions are used to
estimate the fair value of financial instruments:

Cash and cash equivalents: The carrying amount approxi-
mates the estimated fair value.

Investment securities available-for-sale: The estimated fair
value is based on quoted market prices or the market
values for comparable securities.

Loans: The estimated fair value of fixed-rate loans is
estimated by discounting the contractual cash flows of
the loans using December 31, 2001 and 2000 origination
rates. The resulting amounts are adjusted to estimate the
effects of changes in credit quality of borrowers since the
loans were originated.

Mortgage loans held for sale: The estimated fair value
represents the anticipated proceeds from sale of
the loans.

FHLB stock: The carrying amount approximates the
estimated fair value.

Deposits: The estimated fair value of demand deposits,
consisting of checking, savings and certain interest-
bearing demand deposit accounts, is represented by the
amounts payable on demand. The estimated fair value of
time deposits is calculated by discounting the scheduled
cash flows using the December 31, 2001 and 2000 rates
offered on these instruments.

Borrowings: The carrying amount approximates the
estimated fair value.

The estimated fair value of Bancorp's significant on-
balance sheet financial instruments at December 31,
2001 and 2000 were approximately as follows:

2001 2000
Estimated Estimated
Carrying fair Carrying fair
value value value value
Financial assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 40,260,000 $ 40,260,000 $ 41,679,000 $ 41,679,000
Investment securities available-
for-sale 76,500,000 76,500,000 60,363,000 60,363,000
Loans and mortgage loans
held for sale, net 655,715,000 664,134,000 704,620,000 700,265,000
FHLB stock 6,244,000 6,244,000 5,833,000 5,833,000
Financial liabilities:
Deposits 693,120,000 695,242,000 696,494,000 697,573,000
Borrowings 17,051,000 17,051,000 59,634,000 59,634,000
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9. Commitments and contingencies

Bancorp leases certain land and facilities under
noncancelable operating leases, generally for terms of

5 to 50 years, some of which include renewal options and
escalation clauses. At December 31, 2001, the aggregate
minimum rental commitments under operating leases
that have initial or remaining noncancelable lease terms
in excess of one year were approximately as follows:

2002 $ 1,187,000
2003 1,070,000
2004 1,068,000
2005 1,084,000
2006 1,060,000
Thereafter 7,485,000

Total minimum lease payments $12,954,000

Total rent expense was approximately $1,920,000,
$1,709,000 and $1,213,000 in 2001, 2000 and 1999,
respectively.

In the ordinary course of business, litigation arises from
normal banking activities. In the opinion of manage-
ment, the ultimate outcome of these matters will not
have a material adverse effect on Bancorp's consolidated
financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

10. Noninterest expense

Noninterest expense was comprised of the following for
the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999:

2001 2000 1999

Salaries and

employee

benefits $16,712,483 $16,585,759 $14,293,013
Premises and

equipment 4,114,709 4,075,364 3,315,826
Business

development 617,987 992,994 830,097
Legal and

professional 1,508,559 770,639 657,816
Data

processing 828,798 685,479 665,704
Other 4,166,427 3,605,198 3,039,171
Total

noninterest

expense $27,948,963 $26,715,433 $22,801,627
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11. Income taxes
The provision (credit) for income taxes was comprised of

the following for the years ended December 31, 2001,
2000 and 1999:

2001 2000 1999
Current:
Federal $ 7,885,493 $ 8,223,672 $ 6,482,551
State 1,663,062 1,807,272 1,372,548
Deferred (800,997) (1,327,747) (935,809)

Provision for
income taxes $ 8,747,558 $ 8,703,197 $ 6,919,290

The provision for income taxes results in effective tax
rates that are different than the federal income tax statu-
tory rate. The nature of the differences for the years
ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999 were as follows:

2001 2000 1999

Expected
federal
income
tax provision
at statutory

rates $ 8,033,869 $ 8,017,022 $ 6,659,004
State income

tax, net of

federal effect 1,027,415 1,006,825 843,341
Tax-exempt

interest

income (292,769) (498,153) (478,504)
Other, net (20,957) 177,503 (104,551)

Provision for
income taxes $ 8,747,558 $ 8,703,197 $ 6,919,290
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The compornents of the net deferred tax assets at
December 31, 2001 and 2000 were as follows:

2001 2000
Deferred tax assets
Nongqualified benefit
plans § 749,413 $ 716,865
Allowance for
loan losses 4,227,156 3,446,345
Net unrealized
losses on
investment
securities — 126,076
Other, net 830,965 769,293
Total deferred
tax assets 5,807,534 5,058,579
Deferred tax liabilities
Mortgage servicing
rights 110,309 151,795
FHLB stock dividends 1,168,628 1,006,887
Other, net 350,344 371,711
Total deferred
tax liabilities 1,629,281 1,530,393

Net deferred tax assets $ 4,178,253 $ 3,528,186

Management believes, primarily based upon historical
performarnce, that the net deferred tax assets will be
recognized in the normal course of operations and,
accordingly, has not reduced net deferred tax assets by
a valuation allowance.

The exercise of nonstatutory stock options, which have
been granted under Bancorp's stock option plans (see
Note 13), gives rise to compensation that is included in
the taxable income of the applicable directors or employ-
ees and is deductible by Bancorp for federal and state
income tax purposes. Such compensation results from
increases in the fair market value of Bancorp's common
stock subsequent to the date of grant of the applicable
stock options. In accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States, such compensa-
tion is not recognized as an expense for financial
accounting purposes, and the related tax benefits are
recorded as an increase to common stock.
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12. Transactions with related parties

Certain officers and directors (and the companies with
which they are associated) are customers of, and have
had banking transactions with, Bancorp in the ordinary
course of business. In addition, Bancorp expects to
continue to have such banking transactions in the future.
All loans and commitments to loan to such parties are
generally made on the same terms, including interest
rates and collateral, as those prevailing at the time for
comparable transactions with other persons. In the
opinion of management, these transactions do not
involve more than the normal risk of collectibility or
present any other unfavorable features.

Activity with respect to loans to directors, their affiliates
and executive officers of Bancorp for the year ended
December 31, 2001 was as follows:

Balance at January 1, 2001 3 6,842,661
Additions or renewals 10,285,024
Amounts collected or renewed (9,867,795)
Balance at December 31, 2001 $ 7,259,890

In addition, included in commitments in Note 7 are
approximately $2,367,000 of commitments to extend
credit to directors, their affiliates, and executive officers
of Bancorp at December 31, 2001 ($1,401,000 at
December 31, 2000).

13. Stock options

Bancorp has a 1993 Non-employee Director Stock Option
Plan (“Director Plan™); a 1993 Incentive Stock Option
Plan (“Incentive Plan”); and a 1995 Stock Incentive Plan
(“Option Plan”™).

Director Plan

Under the Director Plan, shares of common stock are
reserved for issuance at their fair market value at the
date of grant to non-employee directors of Bancorp and
its subsidiary. Generally, options become exercisable
over a period of three years of subsequent service. The
options expire in a maximum of ten years from the date
of grant. At December 31, 2001, 175,058 of the 177,509
options outstanding were exercisable, and 162,405 shares
were reserved for future grant.
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Incentive Plan

Under the Incentive Plan, officers of Bancorp and its
subsidiary may be granted options to purchase shares of
common stock. The option price is the fair market value
at the date of grant. Generally, options become exercis-
able over a period of five years of subsequent service.
The options expire in a maximum of ten years from the
date of grant. At December 31, 2001, all of the 129,119
options outstanding were exercisable, and 1,256 shares
were reserved for future grant.

Option Plan

Under the Option Plan, Bancorp employees, directors
and consultants may be granted nonstatutory stock
options or restricted stock awards, and Bancorp employ-
ees may be granted incentive stock options. The exercise
prices of nonstatutory stock options and the price to be
paid for restricted stock is established by a committee of
Bancorp's Board of Directors (the “Board"). The exercise
price of incentive stock options must be no less than the
fair market value of the underlying shares on the date of
grant. Options granted under the Option Plan expire on
such date as established by a committee of the Board.
However, incentive stock options expire in a maximum
of ten years from the date of grant. At December 31,
2001, 1,420,287 options were outstanding under the
Option Plan, consisting of 682,336 incentive stock
options and 737,951 nonstatutory stock options. At
December 31, 2001, a total of 1,021,688 of the options
outstanding were exercisable, and 405,075 shares were
reserved for future grant. Bancorp has not granted any
restricted stock awards under the Option Plan.

Transactions involving option activity for the years ended
December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999 are summarized as
follows:

2001 2000 1999
Weighted- Weighted- Weighted-
average average average
Options exercise Options exercise Options exercise
outstanding price outstanding price outstanding price

Balance at beginning of year 1,687,259 $ 537 1,809,667 $ 463 1,753,677 $  3.65
Granted 214,953 7.11 183,501 6.92 270,181 9.16
Forfeited (27,640) 7.51 (15,474) 7.06 (8,191) 10.97
Exercised (147,657) 1.91 (290,435) 1.71 (206,000) 1.86

Balance at end of year 1,726,915 $ 585 1,687,259 $ 537 1,809,667 $ 4.63

Information regarding the number, weighted-average
remaining contractual life and weighted-average exercise
price of options by range of exercise price at

December 31, 2001 is as follows:

Options outstanding Options exercisable

Weighted-
average Weighted- Weighted-

Range of remaining average average
exercise Number  contractual  exercise Number exercise
price of options  life (years) price of options price
Under $5.00 721,257 7.5 $ 2.46 721,257 § 2.46
$5.01—-$10.00 806,753 10.9 7.69 474,593 8.10
$10.01-8$15.00 198,905 6.9 10.65 130,015 10.64

1,726,915 9.1 $ 5.85 1,325,865 § 5.28
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Exercisable options at December 31, 2000 and 1999
totaled 1,194,257 and 1,195,118, respectively.

No compensation cost has been recognized for the
options issued under the stock option plans, as Bancorp
adopted the disclosure-only provisions of SFAS No. 123,
“Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation. “ Had
compensation cost been determined based on the fair
value of the options at the date of grant, consistent with
the provisions of SFAS No. 123, Bancorp's pro forma net
income and pro forma earnings per common share
would have been as follows for the years ended
December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999:

200t 2000 1999

Net income:
— as reported $14,206,351 $14,202,579 $12,106,765

— pro forma 13,491,542 13,550,176 11,753,038
Basic earnings

per common

share:
— as reported $ .56 § 57 § .48
— pro forma .54 .54 .47
Diluted earnings

per common

share:
— asreported $ 55 % 55§ .47
— pro forma .52 .53 .46

The pro forma effect on net income for 2001, 2000 and
1999 is not representative of the pro forma effect in
future years, because compensation expense related to
grants made prior to December 31, 1994 — and which
vest in subsequent years — is not considered. For
purposes of the above pro forma information, the fair
value of each option grant was estimated at the date of
grant using the Black-Scholes option pricing model with
the following weighted-average assumptions:

2001 2060 1999

Risk-free

interest rate 5.5% 5.0% 6.3%
Expected life

(in years) 7.3 7.3 7.3
Expected

volatility 34.5% 36.4% 32.6%
Expected

dividend

yield 1.6% 0.0% 0.0%
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The effect of applying the fair-value-based method to
stock options granted in the years ended December 31,
2001, 2000 and 1999 resulted in a weighted-average grant
date fair value of $2.82, $3.17 and $4.58, respectively.

14. Shareholders’ equity

At December 31, 2001 and 2000, Bancorp had 10,000,000
shares of no par value authorized but unissued preferred
stock, which was comprised of 5,000,000 shares each of
voting and nonvoting stock. At December 31, 2001 and
2000, Bancorp had 50,000,000 shares of no par value
authorized common stock.

In January 2000, Bancorp authorized the repurchase of
up to an aggregate of 5% of its then outstanding common
stock over a two-year period. During the years ended
December 31, 2001 and 2000, Bancorp repurchased
512,182 and 65,835 shares of common stock, respectively.

In December 2001, Bancorp approved a new repurchase
program, authorizing the repurchase of up to an aggre-
gate of 5% of its currently outstanding common stock
over a two-year period.

During the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and
1999, Bancorp had various stock splits. In addition, on
January 16, 2002, the Board declared a 5% stock split,
payable on February 22, 2002, to Bancorp shareholders of
record at the close of business on February 1, 2002. All
information in the accompanying consolidated financial
statements and footnotes has been adjusted to give
retroactive effect to all stock splits.
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15. Basic and diluted earnings per common share
The numerators and denominators used in computing
basic and diluted earnings per common share for the
years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999 can be
reconciled as follows:

Net
income Shares Per-share
(numerator) (denominator) amount
2001
Basic earnings per common share —
Income available to common shareholders $ 14,206,351 25,175,330 $ .56
Effect of assumed conversion of stock options — 541,393
Diluted earnings per common share $ 14,206,351 25,716,723  § .55',:
2000
Basic earnings per common share —
Income available to common shareholders $ 14,202,579 25,118,721 $ .57
Effect of assumed conversion of stock options — 576,768
Diluted earnings per common share $ 14,202,579 25,695,489 $ .55
1999
Basic earnings per common share —
Income available to common shareholders $ 12,106,765 24,963,356 $ .48
Effect of assumed conversion of stock options — 804,304
Diluted earnings per common share $ 12,106,765 25,767,660 $ 47

16. Employee benefit plan

Bancorp has an employee savings and profit sharing plan
(the “Plan”), which covers all fulltime employees over
age 21 with one year of service. The Plan allows employ-
ees to contribute from 2% to 15% of their salary on a
tax-deferred basis. Bancorp's matching contributions are
determined annually by the Board of Directors, up to a
maximum of 6% of each employee's compensation. In
addition to the matching contributions, Bancorp may also
make discretionary contributions to the Plan. Bancorp's
contributions charged to operations related to the Plan
totaled approximately $400,000 in 2001 ($460,000 in 2000
and $400,000 in 1999).
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17. Regulatory matters

Bancorp and Centennial are subject to the regulations of
certain federal and state agencies and receive periodic
examinations by those regulatory authorities. In addition,
Bancorp and Centennial are subject to various regulatory
capital requirements administered by the federal banking
agencies. Failure to meet minimum capital requirements
can initiate certain mandatory — and possibly additional
discretionary — actions by regulators that, if undertaken,
could have a direct material effect on Bancorp's or
Centennial’s financial statements. Under capital
adequacy guidelines and the regulatory framework for
prompt corrective action, Bancorp and Centennial must
meet specific capital guidelines that involve quantitative
measures of assets, liabilities and certain off-balance-
sheet items as calculated under regulatory accounting
practices. Bancorp's and Centennial’s capital amounts
and classification are also subject to qualitative
judgments by the regulators about components, risk
weightings and other factors.
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Quantitative measures established by regulation to
ensure capital adequacy require Bancorp and Centennial
to maintain minimum amounts and ratios (set forth in
the tables below) of total and Tier I capital to risk-
weighted assets, and of Tier I capital to average assets
(all as defined in the regulations). Management believes
that, at December 31, 2001, Bancorp and Centennial met
or exceeded all capital adequacy requirements.

At December 31, 2001, Bancorp and Centennial were “well
capitalized” under the regulatory framework. There are no
conditions or events since the notifications from the regu-
lators that management believes would change Bancorp's
or Centennial's regulatory capital categorization.

Bancorp's actual and required capital amounts and ratios
are presented in the table below:

Regulatory minimum
to be “well capitalized”
Regulatory minimum to be under prompt corrective

Actual “adequately capitalized” action provisions
Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio
December 31, 2001:
Total Capital .
(to Risk-Weighted Assets) $101,289,000 13.1% $ 61,627,000 8.0% $ 77,034,000  10.0%
Tier 1 Capital
(to Risk-Weighted Assets) 91,649,000 11.9 30,813,000 4.0 46,220,000 6.0
" Tier 1 Capital
(to Average Assets) 91,649,000 11.2 32,734,000 4.0 40,918,000 5.0
December 31, 2000:
Total Capital
(to Risk-Weighted Assets) $ 91,269,000 11.0% $ 66,396,000 8.0% $ 82,996,000 10.0%
Tier 1 Capital
_ (to Risk-Weighted Assets) 82,119,000 9.9 33,198,000 4.0 49,797,000 6.0
Tier 1 Capital
(to Average Assets) 82,119,000 9.9 33,102,000 4.0 41,377,000 5.0
Centennial's actual and required capital amounts and
ratios are presented in the table below:
Regulatory minimum
to be “well capitalized”
Regulatory minimum to be under prompt corrective
Actual “adequately capitalized” action provisions
Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio
December 31, 2001:
Total Capital
(to Risk-Weighted Assets) $ 97,277,000 12.7% $ 61,455,000 8.0% $ 76,819,000 10.0%
Tier 1 Capital
(to Risk-Weighted Assets) 87,663,000 1.4 30,728,000 4.0 46,091,000 6.0
Tier 1 Capital
(to Average Assets) 87,663,000 10.7 32,651,000 4.0 40,814,000 5.0
December 31, 2000:
Total Capital
(to Risk-Weighted Assets) $ 83,520,000 10.1% $ 65,951,000 8.0% $ 82,439,000 10.0%
Tier 1 Capital
(to Risk-Weighted Assets) 74,370,000 9.0 32,976,000 4.0 49,463,000 6.0
Tier 1 Capital
(to Average Assets) 74,370,000 9.1 32,831,000 4.0 41,039,000 5.0

Centennial Bancorp
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18. Parent company financial information

Condensed financial information for Centennial Bancorp
(Parent company only) is presented as follows:

CONDENSED BALANCE SHEETS (Unconsolidated)

December 31,

2001 2000
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents, deposited with Centennial $ 3,570,033 $ 195,368
Time deposit with a financial institution 100,000 —
Equity securities available-for-sale 627,475 556,250
Equipment, net 44,354 55,810
Deferred tax assets 580,490 504,318
Investment in subsidiary, at cost plus equity in earnings 95,151,877 88,255,567
Other assets 552,545 3,160,883
Total assets $100,626,774  $ 92,728,196
Liabilities and shareholders’ equity
Accrued liabilities $ 1,454,249 $ 2,545,201
Shareholders’ equity 99,172,525 90,182,995
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity $ 100,626,744 $ 92,728,196
CONDENSED STATEMENTS GF INCOME (Unconsolidated)
Years ended December 31,
2001 2000 1999
Income:
Interest income from subsidiary $ 48,414 $ 15,955 $ 103,815
Other income 157,865 — —
Total income 206,279 15,955 103,815
Expenses:
Salaries and employee benefits 550,984 677,004 702,931
Other 456,439 424,068 343,936
Total expenses 1,007,423 1,101,072 1,046,867
Loss before income tax benefit, dividends from Centennial
and equity in undistributed net earnings of subsidiary (801,144) (1,085,117) (943,052)
Income tax benefit 321,865 419,680 366,030
Loss before dividends from Centennial and equity
in undistributed net earnings of subsidiary (479,279) (665,437) (577,022)
Dividends from Centennial 6,000,000 — —
Equity in undistributed net earnings
of subsidiary 8,685,630 14,868,016 12,683,787
Net income $ 14,206,351 $ 14,202,579 $ 12,106,765
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CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (Unconsolidated)

Years ended December 31,
2001 2000 1999

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income $ 14,206,351 $ 14,202,579 $ 12,106,765
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
provided by (used in) operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization 97,244 99,187 101,490
Net earnings of subsidiary (14,685,630) (14,868,346) (12,683,787)
Dividends from Centennial 6,000,000 — —
Deferred income taxes (76,172) 853,177 (873,249)
Changes in certain assets and liabilities:
Other assets 4,561,050 (2,734,683) (382,763)
Accrued liabilities (1,801,906) 1,179,031 55,518
Net cash provided by (used in)
operating activities . 8,300,937 (1,269,055) (1,676,026)

Cash flows used in investing activities:
Purchase of equity securities

available-for-sale - (513,260) -

Cash flows from financing activities:

Payment of cash dividends (1,401,317) - -

Proceeds from exercise of stock options 281,860 495,496 383,619

Repurchases of common stock (3,706,815) (490,329) -

Net cash provided by (used in)
financing activities (4,826,272) 5167 383,619

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 3,474,665 (1,777,148) (1,292,407)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 195,368 1,972,516 3,264,923
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 3,670,033 3 195,368 $ 1,972,516
Centennial Bancorp 2001 Form 10-K
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Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited)

(Dollars in thousands, First Second Third Fourth
except per-share amounts) Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
2001
Interest income $ 19,986 $ 18,549 $ 17,688 $ 16,354
Interest expense 7,872 6,695 5,317 4,020
Net interest income 12,114 11,854 12,371 12,334
Loan loss provision 950 975 1,050 975
Noninterest income 1,399 1,550 1,408 1,823
Noninterest expense 6,767 7,244 7,051 6,887
Income before income taxes , 5,796 5,185 5,678 6,295
Net income 3,651 3,173 3,461 3,921
Earnings per share:
Basic .14 $ .13 13 16
Diluted 14 $ .13 .13 .15
2000
Interest income $ 17,887 $ 19,606 $ 20,538 $ 20,604 $ 78,635
Interest expense 6,130 6,884 7,778 8,189 28,981
Net interest income 11,757 12,722 12,760 12,415 49,654
Loan loss provision 750 750 1,050 1,250 3,800
Noninterest income 865 858 858 1,186 3,767
Noninterest expense 6,631 7,380 6,518 6,186 26,715
Income before income taxes 5,241 5,450 6,050 6,165 22,906
Net income 3,255 3,381 3,744 3,823 14,203
Earnings per share:
Basic $ .13 $ .14 $ .15 $ .15 $ .57
Diluted $ 13§ 13 8 14 8 15§ .55
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item 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS
WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND
FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

None.

PART il

Item 10. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE
OFFICERS OF BANCORP

The information called for by this item will be contained
in Centennial Bancorp’s definitive proxy statement for
the annual meeting of shareholders to be held on April
24, 2002, and 1is incorporated herein by reference.

ftem 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The information called for by this item will be contained
in Centennial Bancorp’s definitive proxy statement

for the annual meeting of shareholders to be held on
April 24, 2002, and is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN
BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT

The information called for by this item will be contained
in Centennial Bancorp’s definitive proxy statement

for the annual meeting of shareholders to be held on
April 24, 2002, and is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND
RELATED TRANSACTIONS

The information called for by this item will be contained
in Centennial Bancorp’s definitive proxy statement

for the annual meeting of shareholders to be held on
April 24, 2002, and is incorporated herein by reference.

Centennial Bancorp

PART IV

Item 14. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT
SCHEDULES, AND REPORTS ON FORM 8-K

(a) The following documents are filed as part of this
Annual Report on Form 10-K.

(1) Financial Statements.

The financial statements are set forth under Item 8 of
this report on Form 10-K.

(2) Financial Statement Schedules.

Financial statement schedules have been omitted since
they are either not required, not applicable, or the infor-
mation is otherwise included.

(3) Exhibits,
See the Exhibit Index on page 51

We will furnish you with a copy of any exhibit upon
written request and upon payment of $.25 per page,
which represents Centennial Bancorp’s reasonable
expenses in furnishing the exhibit requested.
Written requests to obtain any exhibit should be sent
to Neal T. McLaughlin, Executive Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer, Centennial Bancorp,

One SW Columbia Street, Suite 900,

Portland, Oregon, 97258.

(b) Bancorp filed no reports on Form 8-K during the
quarter ended December 31, 2001.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Sections 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly
caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

CENTENNIAL BANCORP

DATED: March 11, 2002 By /s/ Ted R. Winnowski
Ted R. Winnowski, President,
Chief Executive Officer and Director

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the
following persons on behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER
AND DIRECTOR
DATED: March 11, 2002 By /s/ Ted R. Winnowski

Ted R. Winnowski, President,
Chief Executive Officer and Director

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
DATED: March 11, 2002 By /s/ Neal T. McLaughlin

Neal T. McLaughlin

Executive Vice President

and Chief Financial Officer

DIRECTORS:

DATED: March 11, 2002 By /s/ Dan Giustina
Dan Giustina, Director

DATED: March 11, 2002 By /s/ Cordy H. Jensen
Cordy H. Jensen, Director

DATED: March 11, 2002 By /s/ Robert L. Newburn
Robert L. Newburn, Director

DATED: March 11, 2002 By /s/ Brian B. Obie
Brian B. Obie, Director

DATED: March 11, 2002 By /s/ Richard C. Williams
Richard C. Williams, Director
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Exhibit Index
Exhibit

3.1

3.2

10.1*

10.2*

10.3*

10.4*

10.5*

10.6

10.7

10.8*

10.9*

10.10*

10.11*

Restated Articles of Incorporation (filed as Exhibit 3.1
to registrant’s Form 10-K Report for the year ended
December 31, 1998, and incorporated herein by
reference)

Bylaws, as restated (filed as Exhibit 3.2 to registrant's
Form 10-K Report for the year ended December 31, 2000,
and incorporated herein by reference)

Registrant’s 1993 Incentive Stock Option Plan, restated as
of April 13, 1994 (filed as Exhibit B to registrant’s Proxy
Statement for the 1994 annual shareholder meeting, filed
April 29, 1994, and incorporated herein by reference)

Registrant's Nonemployee Director’s Stock Option Plan
(filed as Exhibit 10.2 to registrant’s Form 10-K Report for
the year ended December 31, 1991, and incorporated
herein by reference)

Registrant's 1993 Stock Option Plan for Nonemployee
Directors, restated as of April 13, 1994 (filed as Exhibit A
to registrant’s Proxy Statement for the 1994 annual share-
holder meeting, filed April 29, 1994, and incorporated
herein by reference)

Restated 1995 Stock Incentive Plan (filed as Exhibit A to
registrant’s Proxy Statement for the 1998 annual share-
holder meeting, filed April 13, 1998, and incorporated
herein by reference)

Nonstatutory (Nonqualified) Stock Option Agreement
dated November 22, 1995, between registrant and
Richard C. Williams (filed as Exhibit 10.10 to registrant's
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1995, and
incorporated herein by reference)(This option agreement
has been amended to permit the exercise of vested
options at any time during the term of the option
notwithstanding the termination of Mr. Williams
employment with registrant)

Ground Lease, dated as of February 10, 1994, between
registrant and Pacific Realty Associates, L.P. (filed as
Exhibit 10.10 to registrant’s Registration Statement on
SB-2, filed March 28, 1994, and incorporated herein by
reference)

Advances, Security and Deposit Agreement, dated
February 5, 1999, between Centennial Bank and the
Federal Home Loan Bank of Seattle (filed as Exhibit 10.7
to registrant’s Form 10-K for the year ended December
31, 1999, and incorporated herein by reference)

Centennial Bank Deferred Compensation Plan, dated
effective January 1, 1996 (filed as Exhibit 10.13 to regis-
trant’s Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1996,
and incorporated herein by reference)

Participation Agreement for use with Centennial Bank
Deferred Compensation Plan (filed as Exhibit 10.14 to
registrant’s Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,
1996, and incorporated herein by reference)

Employment Agreement dated July 29, 1997 between
Thaddeus (Ted) Winnowski and Centennial Bank (filed
as Exhibit 10.17 to registrant’s Form 10-Q Report for the
quarter ended September 30, 1997, and incorporated
herein by reference)

Employment Agreement dated October 1, 1995, between
Richard C. Williams and registrant (filed as Exhibit 10.3
to registrant’s Form 10-K for the year ended December
31, 1995, and incorporated herein by reference)
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10.12*

10.13*

10.14

10.15

10.16*

10.17*

10.18*

10.19*

10.20*

10.21*

10.22*

10.23*

20.1

21.1
23.1

99.1

First Amendment to Employment Agreement dated
December 1, 1997, between Richard C. Williams and
registrant (filed as Exhibit 10.18 to registrant's Form 10-K
for the year ended December 31, 1997, and incorporated
herein by reference)

Second Amendment to Employment Agreement dated
May 5, 2000, between Richard C. Williams and registrant
(filed as Exhibit 10 to registrant's Form 10-Q Report for
the quarter ended June 30, 2000, and incorporated
herein by reference)

Pledge, Security and Safekeeping Agreement dated
September 30, 1997, between Centennial Bank and the
Federal Home Loan Bank of Seattle (filed as Exhibit
10.13 to registrant’s Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 1999, and incorporated herein by
reference)

Letter of Agreement for a Borrower-in-Custody dated
May 4, 2000, between Centennial Bank and the Federal
Reserve Bank of San Francisco (filed as Exhibit 10.14 to
registrant's Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,
2000, and incorporated herein by reference)

Incentive Stock Option Agreement dated January 20,
1998 between Thaddeus (Ted) Winnowski and registrant
(filed as Exhibit 10.16 to registrant’s Form 10-K for the
year ended December 31, 2000, and incorporated herein
by reference)

Nonstatutory Stock Option Agreement dated January 20,
1998, between Thaddeus (Ted) Winnowski and registrant
(filed as Exhibit 10.17 to registrant's Form 10-K for the
year ended December 31, 2000, and incorporated herein
by reference)

Nonstatutory Stock Option Agreement dated January 20,
1999, between Thaddeus (Ted) Winnowski and registrant
(filed as Exhibit 10.18 to registrant’s Form 10-K for the
year ended December 31, 2000, and incorporated herein
by reference)

Nonstatutory Stock Option Agreement dated January 20,
1999, between Thaddeus (Ted) Winnowski and registrant
(filed as Exhibit 10.19 to registrant’s Form 10-K for the
year ended December 31, 2000, and incorporated herein
by reference)

Incentive Stock Option Agreement dated January 3,
2000, between Thaddeus (Ted) Winnowski and registrant
(filed as Exhibit 10.20 to registrant’s Form 10-K for the
year ended December 31, 2000, and incorporated herein
by reference)

Incentive Stock Option Agreement dated January 2,
2001, between Thaddeus (Ted) Winnowski and registrant

Incentive Stock Option Agreement dated December 19,
2001, between Thaddeus (Ted) Winnowski and registrant

Form of severance agreement dated May 15, 2001,
between registrant and certain of its officers (filed as
Exhibit 10.21 to registrant’'s Form 10-Q_for the quarter
ended June 30, 2001 and incorporated herein by
reference)

Portions of definitive proxy statement for 2002 annual
shareholder meeting (to be filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission within 120 days after the end of
the fiscal year covered by this Annual Report)
Subsidiaries of registrant

Consent of Symonds, Evans & Company, P.C.,
Independent Auditors

Certain Factors to Consider in Connection with Forward-
Looking Statements

* Management contract or compensatory plan or arrangement.
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Locations

Centennial Bancorp
Corporate Offices

Benjamin Franklin Plaza

One SW Columbia Street, Suite 900
Portland, OR 97258

(503) 973-5556

Centennial Bancorp
Administrative Offices
675 Oak Street, Suite 200
Eugene, OR 97401

(541) 342-3970

Full Service Offices

Airport

7700 NE Ambassador Place, Suite 105
Portland, OR 97220

(503) 288-3023

Clackamas

One Monarch Center

12550 SE 93rd Avenue, Suite 100
Clackamas, OR 97015

(503) 786-0637

Cottage Grove

625 E Gibbs

Cottage Grove, OR 97424
(541) 942-9121

Eugene Main
675 Oak Street
Eugene, OR 97401
(541) 342-3969

Gresham Station
1027 NW Norman Avenue
Gresham, OR 97030

(503) 669-2061

Hazel Dell

600 NE 99th Street
Vancouver, WA 98665
{360) 573-4010

Lloyd District
1911 NE Broadway
Portland, OR 97232
(503) 287-7338

Mill Plain

12019 SE Mill Plain Blvd.
Vancouver, WA 98684
(360) 882-3701

Oakway Center

497 Oakway Road, Suite 100
Eugene, OR 97401

(541) 342-1420

Pacific Corporate Center
6610 SW Cardinal Lane
Tigard, OR 97224

(503) 968-9004

Centennial Bancorp

Portland Main

Benjamin Franklin Plaza

One SW Columbia Street, Suite 150
Portland, OR 97258

(503) 973-5945

Salem Main

245 Commercial Street SE
Salem, OR 97301

(503) 588-7424

Springfield

1377 Mohawk Blvd.
Springfield, OR 97477
(541) 726-8111

Tanasbourne

2870 NW Town Center Drive
Beaverton, OR 97006

(503) 533-8587

Valley River

1141 Valley River Drive
Eugene, OR 97401
(541) 342-3968

West 11th

3738 W 11th Avenue
Eugene, OR 97402
(541) 342-3967

Limited Service Offices

Calaroga Terrace
1400 NE 2nd Avenue
Portland, OR 97220
(503) 731-0376

Cherry Wood Village
1417 SE 107th Avenue, Suite 3
Portland, OR 97216

(503) 946-0151

Holladay Park
1300 NE 16th Avenue
Portland, OR 97232
(503) 249-7854

Mary's Woods

17400 Holy Names Drive
Lake Oswego, OR 97034
(503) 697-9825

Terwilliger Plaza
2545 SW Terwilliger Blvd.
Portland, OR 97201

(503) 916-0954

Town Center Village
8611 SE Causey Avenue
Portland, OR 97266
(503) 513-0427

Willamette View
12705 SE River Road
Portland, OR 97222
(503) 652-1220

Commercial Banking
Centers

Clackamas

One Monarch Center

12550 SE 93rd Avenue, Suite 100
Clackamas, OR 97015

(503) 794-5676

Downtown Portland
Benjamin Franklin Plaza

One SW Columbia Street, Suite 910
Portland, OR 97258

(503) 973-5820

Eugene

675 Qak Street, Suite 310
Eugene, OR 97401

(541) 334-0930

Salem

215 Commercial Street SE
Salem, OR 97301

(503) 588-7424

Southwest Portland
6610 SW Cardinal Lane
Tigard, OR 97224

(503) 968-2121

Vancouver

600 NE 99th Street
Vancouver, WA 98665
(360) 573-4010

Washington County
2870 NW Town Center Drive
Beaverton, OR 97006

(503) 533-8587

Mortgage Offices

1-800-509-HOME (4663)

Eugene

88 E Broadway
Eugene, OR 97401
(541) 342-3971

Oakway Center

497 Oakway Road, Suite 150
Eugene, OR 97401

(541) 334-0933

Tigard

6610 SW Cardinal Lane, Suite 300
Tigard, OR 97224

(503) 598-0275

Clackamas

One Monarch Center

12550 SE 93rd Avenue, Suite 110
Clackamas, OR 97015

(503) 353-0435
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